
 

 

 

Mark James  LLM, DPA, DCA 
Prif Weithredwr, 
Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP 
 

 

 

 

 

DYDD IAU, 22 MEDI 2016 
 
 

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 

 

 

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD 

O’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU SYDD I’W GYNNAL YN 

SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 10.00 AM AR 

DYDD IAU, 29AIN MEDI, 2016 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI’R 

MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG. 

 

 

 

 

Mark James 
 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

 

 

AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA 
 

 

Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin Thomas 

Ffôn (Llinell Uniongyrchol): 01267 224027 

Ffacs: 01267 224911 

E-bost: kjthomas@sirgar.gov.uk 

Cyf: AD016-001 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 

13 AELOD 
 
 
 

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 5 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd J.M. Charles 
2. Cynghorydd J.K. Howell 
3. Cynghorydd G.B. Thomas 
4. Cynghorydd J. Thomas 
5. LLE GWAG  
   
   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd W.R.A. Davies 
2. Cynghorydd H.I. Jones 
3. Cynghorydd H.B. Shepardson  
4. Cynghorydd E.G. Thomas (Is-Gadeirydd ) 
   
   
GRŴP LLAFUR – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd D.M. Cundy (Cadeirydd) 
2. Cynghorydd S.L. Davies 
3. Cynghorydd T. Devichand 
4. Cynghorydd S. Matthews 
   

 
 

  
 



 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA   
 

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB   

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL   

3. DATGAN CHWIPIAID PLAID SYDD WEDI EU GWAHARDD   

4. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I 
LAW)  

 

5. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL  5 - 6 

6. CAM 1 RHAGLEN ADEILADU TAI FFORDDIADWY NEWYDD 
2016-2017  

7 - 30 

7. CYNLLUN CENEDLAETHOL TRWYDDEDU LANDLORDIAID AC 
ASIANTIAID  

31 - 36 

8. ARDOLL SEILWAITH CYMUNEDOL  37 - 46 

9. ADRODDIAD MONITRO PERFFORMIAD CYNLLUN GWELLA 
2016/17  CWARTER 1 - 1AF EBRILL I'R 30AIN O FEHEFIN 2016  

47 - 74 

10. ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 
2016/17  

75 - 96 

11. EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO A CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIADAU 
CRAFFU  

97 - 98 

12. LLOFNODI YN GOFNODAU CYWIR, COFNODION Y PWYLLGOR 
A GYNHALIWYD AR Y DYDDIADAU CANLYNOL:-  

 

12 .1 20FED MEHEFIN, 2016; 99 - 104 

12 .2 20FED GORFFENNAF, 2016 105 - 114 
 
 
 

 

 

 



Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 
 

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

29
TH

 SEPTEMBER 2016 
 

 

Forthcoming items for next meeting –  
Thursday 3

RD
 November 2016 

 

 

 

Discussion Topic 
 

 

Background 

 
Half Yearly Economic 
Development Update 
 

 
This report will provide details of progress made within 
Physical and Community Regeneration, Business Services, 
Regional Learning Plan, Marketing and Tourism as well as the 
Swansea Bay City Region. 
 

 
Review of Access to 
Social Housing Policy 
(Post-Consultation) 

 
This Policy requires review as a result of The Housing (Wales) 
Act 2014 which places a new duty on local authorities to work 
with people who are at risk of losing their home within 56 days 
to help find a solution to their problems. The new provisions 
require greater joint working between the Government, local 
authorities and the housing industry – including the private 
rented sector and housing associations. 
 

 
TIC Project Update 
 

 
The TIC Team was established to support a programme of 
transformational change across the Local Authority and to 
seek opportunities to drive out waste and inefficiency by 
delivering more purposeful services. This item will provide the 
Committee with an update on the work of the Team and 
examples of projects that it has supported in services that are 
within the Committee’s remit. 
 

 
Budget Monitoring 
2016/17  
 

 
This is a standard item which allows members to undertake 
their monitoring role of the departmental budget. 
 

Eitem Rhif  5

Tudalen 5



 

Planning Annual 
Performance Report 
2015/16 

As part of the ‘Positive Planning’ consultation in December 
2013, the Welsh Government consulted on a series of 
proposals for measuring the performance of key stakeholders 
in the planning service. The Planning Performance Framework 
table, which was adopted in November 2014, reports the 
performance of local planning authorities against indictors and 
targets set by the Welsh Government.   
 
The Authority is required to submit this report to the Welsh 
Government in 
November of each year and this item will provide the 
Committee with an opportunity to consider and comment on 
this report.  
 

Local Development Plan 
Annual Monitoring Report 

This item will provide the Committee with an opportunity to 
consider and comment on the Local Development Plan Annual 
Monitoring Report 

 
Community Scrutiny 
Committee Actions and 
Referrals Update 

 
These quarterly update reports outline the progress being 
made in relation to any actions and referrals resulting from 
discussions at the Committee’s meetings. 
 

 

Tudalen 6



 
 

  

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU  

DYDDIAD: 29 MEDI, 2016 

 

PWNC:  
Cam 1 Rhaglen Adeiladu Tai Fforddiadwy Newydd 2016-2017 

 

Y Pwrpas: 
Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw amlinellu Cam 1 y rhaglen ddatblygu ar gyfer adeiladu tai 
fforddiadwy newydd gan y Cyngor a Chymdeithasau Tai.   

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 

 
Gofynnir i’r Pwyllgor Craffu i argymell y canlynol i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: 

1. Cadarnhau y bydd rhaglen adeiladu tai newydd y Cyngor yn dechrau drwy ddatblygu 61 
o dai fforddiadwy yn y pedwar safle y rhoddir y flaenoriaeth fwyaf iddynt, fel y nodir yn yr 
adroddiad (Dylan Llwynhendy, Garreglwyd Pen-bre, Maespiode Llandybïe a 
Phantycelyn Llanymddyfri).  

2. Cadarnhau bod yr amserlen ar gyfer darparu tai fforddiadwy ar ran o’r safle Ysgol 
Pantycelyn yn cyd-fynd â'r cynigion datblygu’r ysgol.  

3. Cadarnhau y bydd safleoedd â blaenoriaeth 5, 6 a 7 yn yr adroddiad (Y Waun 
Llwynhendy, Nantydderwen Drefach a Gwynfryn Rhydaman) yn cael eu datblygu yn ôl 
trefn blaenoriaeth pan fydd cyllid ychwanegol ar gael.  

4. Cadarnhau mai dulliau adeiladu traddodiadol fydd y fanyleb a ddefnyddir ar gyfer 
rhaglen adeiladu tai newydd y Cyngor, ac y bydd yr holl dai newydd yn cael eu codi'n 
unol â Lefel 3+ y Côd Cartrefi Cynaliadwy, y Gofynion Ansawdd Dylunio a'r Safon Tai 
am Oes.  

5. Cadarnhau bod Cam 1 rhaglen adeiladu tai newydd y Cyngor yn cael ei gaffael drwy 
Fframwaith Contractwyr Rhanbarthol De-orllewin Cymru.  

6. Cadarnhau y caiff ystyriaeth ei rhoi i lunio contract fframwaith adeiladu tai newydd 
penodol i gaffael Cam 2 rhaglen adeiladu tai newydd y Cyngor.  

7. Cadarnhau y gellir defnyddio'r Grant Tai Cymdeithasol yn 2016/17 i brynu saith o dai yn 
y sector preifat.   

8. Cadarnhau bod ein partneriaid sy'n Gymdeithasau Tai yn gallu blaenoriaethu eu 
cynlluniau adeiladu tai newydd ar yr wyth safle a restrir yn yr adroddiad ac yn defnyddio'r 
Grant Tai Cymdeithasol i gefnogi'r datblygiad, os bydd angen.   

9. Parhau i fabwysiadu ymagwedd hyblyg at lefelau rhenti ar gyfer datblygiadau Grant Tai 
Cymdeithasol.  

10. Cadarnhau bod y Cyngor yn gallu gwneud cais i Lywodraeth Cymru am ddiwygio'r 
trefniadau parthau cyfredol ar gyfer y sir, os oes risg sylweddol na fanteisir ar gyllid grant 
a chyfleoedd adfywio eraill.  

 

 

  

Eitem Rhif  6

Tudalen 7



 
 

  

Y Rhesymau:  
• Cyflawni ein Cynllun Darparu Tai Fforddiadwy ar gyfer 2016-21. Mae'r Cynllun hwn yn 

ymrwymo i ddarparu dros fil yn fwy o dai fforddiadwy dros y cyfnod o bum mlynedd. Bydd 
adeiladu tai newydd yn un o'r ffyrdd y cyflawnir hyn.  

• Pwysleisio ein hymrwymiad i ddarparu cynifer o dai ychwanegol â phosibl, gan sicrhau ein 
bod yn manteisio'n llawn ar gyfleoedd pan fyddant yn codi. Mae'r adroddiad yn cynnig 
adeiladu mwy na 60 o dai Cyngor newydd dros y ddwy flynedd nesaf – ein targed 
gwreiddiol yn y Cynllun Darparu oedd 45 o dai dros y cyfnod llawn o bum mlynedd.  

• Sicrhau bod y tai newydd a adeiladir yn cael eu blaenoriaethu mewn perthynas ag 
anghenion tai, y tir sydd ar gael, ymarferoldeb safleoedd, a'r gallu i gyflawni – un o brif 
egwyddorion ein hymrwymiad i dai fforddiadwy.   

• Sicrhau ein bod yn creu cysylltiadau â blaenoriaethau ehangach y Cyngor fel rhan o'r 
rhaglen ddatblygu ar gyfer adeiladu tai newydd.  

• Bod yn glir ynghylch pa safonau a manylebau a gymhwysir, a sut y caiff y cam cyntaf ei 
gaffael, er mwyn sicrhau gwerth yr arian a sicrhau bod ein buddsoddiad yn rhoi bod i 
gynifer o'r buddion cymunedol ehangach â phosibl, creu swyddi, cyfleoedd hyfforddiant a 
chefnogi'r gadwyn gyflenwi leol.  

• Esbonio ym mhle y bydd y Cymdeithasau Tai yn buddsoddi cyllid y Grant Tai 
Cymdeithasol dros y ddwy flynedd nesaf, gan sicrhau y cydymffurfir â rhaglen adeiladu tai 
newydd y Cyngor ac egwyddorion y Cynllun Darparu Tai Fforddiadwy.  

• Mabwysiadu ymagwedd hyblyg at bennu rhenti Cymdeithasau Tai, ar sail yr angen yn yr 
ardal a hyfywedd y cynllun.   

• Bod mewn sefyllfa lle mae posibilrwydd y gallwn weithio mewn partneriaeth ag ystod 
helaethach o Gymdeithasau Tai, sicrhau cynifer o gyfleoedd cyllido allanol â phosibl, 
rhannu arferion da, a darparu'r atebion sydd eu hangen i gynyddu'r cyflenwad o dai 
fforddiadwy yn y sir.  

• Llunio barn am faterion sydd i'w cyflwyno gerbron y Bwrdd Gweithredol /  Cyngor i'w 
hystyried. 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:       
OES 
Bwrdd Gweithredol   - 17 Hydref, 2016 
Cyngor    -  9 Tachwedd, 2016 
 

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-  
Y Cyng. Linda Evans (Deiliad y Portffolio Tai) 
Y Cyng. Hazel Evans (Deiliad Portffolio yr Amgylchedd) 
Y Cyng. David Jenkins (Dirprwy Arweinydd a Deiliad y Portffolio Adnoddau) 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau 
 
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth:  
Robin Staines 
 
Awduron yr Adroddiad:  
Jonathan Morgan 
 
Rachel Davies 

Swyddi:  
 
Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r 
Cyhoedd  
 
Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Tai – 
Buddsoddiad a Chymorth  
 
Swyddog Arweiniol Darparu 
Rhagor o Dai  

Rhifau ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-
bost:  
(01267) 228960 /(01554) 899285/ 
(01554) 899202 
 
RStaines@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
Ramdavies@sirgar.gov.uk 

Tudalen 8



 
 

  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

DATE: 29
TH

 SEPTEMBER, 2016 

SUBJECT: 
 

Affordable Homes New Build Programme Phase 1 2016-2017 
 

The Purpose 
The purpose of this report is to outline the Phase 1 development programme for new build 
Council and Housing Association affordable homes. The report sets out how we will maximise 
the funding opportunities available over the next two years and deliver over 200 new build 
homes, with a total investment of over £15m. 

The report also confirms the sites available to develop, the specification for new build Council 
homes and the procurement options available. 

The context 
The delivery plan aims to increase the supply of affordable homes using a range of innovative 
solutions including managing private sector homes (social lettings), bringing empty homes 
back into use, buying private sector homes as well as providing additional homes through 
Council and Housing Association new build schemes.  

We outline how the Council and our Housing Association partners can make the best use of 
financial resources currently available to maximise the supply of new build homes in 2016 and 
2017. 

We propose to build over  60 new Council homes over the next two years, further emphasising 
our commitment to providing as many additional homes as we can, making sure we fully utilise 
opportunities when they arise. Our original target in the Delivery Plan was 45 homes over the 
full five year period.  

New Funding Opportunities for the Council New Build 

The delivery plan originally committed to investing £5.6m into building 45 new Council homes 
over the next 5 years. Since writing the plan in March of this year, additional funding 
opportunities have become available from Welsh Government (WG) called the Housing 
Finance Grant 2 (HFG).   The aim of the grant is to enable Local Authorities and Housing 
Associations to build 2,000 additional affordable homes in Wales by 2020.  

 

In total, the new HFG programme and the Council’s own new build funding will generate a total 
new build programme for the Council of £8.5m in the first two years.  

 

Council New Build Sites 

New build feasibility studies have been carried out on land held within the HRA and Council 
Fund (CF) with the ability to accommodate more than 4 homes per site. The study has 
prioritised the sites based on housing need, build costs, land availability, new build options and 
deliverability.  

Tudalen 9



 
 

  

 

 

The results of the study are shown in the table below. Based on the Council’s assessment of 
need each development will be a mix of two and four bedroom homes. Our current funding 
availability would enable us to progress with the four sites in greatest priority delivering 
approximately 61 homes in 2016 and 2017. The timescale for the delivery of the Pantycelyn 
site will align with the school re-development proposals. We plan to include this within the 
contract for the re-development of the school in 2017. 

 
Council New Build Sites prioritised by housing need, development costs, land 
availability and deliverability. 

 
Priority Site Action Area Number of 

Homes 
Estimated Cost of 

Development 

1 Dylan 
Llwynhendy 

Llanelli & District 36 £5m 

2 Garreglwyd, 
Pembrey 

Llanelli & District 12 £1.6m 

3 Maespiode, 
Llandybie 

Ammanford & Amman 
Valley 

8 £1.2m 

4 Pantycelyn, 
Llandovery 

Carmarthenshire Rural & 
Market Towns 

5 £0.7m 

5 Y Waun, 
Llwynhendy 

Llanelli & District 26 £3.7m 

6 Nantydderwen 

Drefach 

Ammanford & Amman 
Valley 

14 £2.2m 

7 Gwynfryn, 
Ammanford 

Ammanford & Amman 
Valley 

28 £4m 

   129 £18.4m 

 

 

Recommendation 1 

To confirm that the Council new build programme will begin by developing 61 homes in the four 
highest priority sites identified in Table 1. 

Recommendation 2  

To confirm that the timescale for the delivery of affordable homes on part of the Pantycelyn site 
is aligned with the school development proposals. 

Recommendation 3  

To confirm that sites with priority 5, 6 and 7 in Table 1 will be developed in order of priority 
when funding becomes available. 

 

Tudalen 10



 
 

  

 

Council New Build Specification 

The specification we use to design the new Council homes will be key to the success of our 
programme. In order to understand the various new build specification options available, a 
detailed study has been conducted assessing the different options. The results of the study are 
summarised in Appendix 1 of the main report. 

 

Recommendation 4  

To confirm that the specification used for Council new build homes will be traditional 
construction with all new homes built to meet  the Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3 plus, 
DQR and the Life Time Homes Standard. 

 

Procurement Options for Delivering New Council Homes 
There are three main ways the Council could procure the new build scheme, these include: 

• Using the Council’s existing South West Wales Regional Contractor Partnering 
Framework. 

• Using an open market approach 

• Using a hybrid approach using the Council’s existing contractor partnering framework for 
two of the schemes and using the open market approach for the other two new build 
schemes 

Due to the long timescale required to meet procurement rules, it is recommended that for 
Phase 1 of the Council new build programme a contractor is appointed through the South West 
Wales Regional Framework. Before commencing Phase 2 of the Council new build 
programme, consideration should be given to setting up a new framework specifically for new 
build.   To avoid unnecessary delays and to increase the level of certainty with costs, 
preliminary investigations to be carried out by Environment Department and provided to 
bidders. 

 

Recommendation 5  

To confirm that Phase 1 of the Council new build programme is procured through the South 
West Wales Regional Contractors Framework. 

Recommendation 6 

To confirm that consideration will be given to setting up a specific new build framework contract 
to procure Phase 2 of the Council new build programme. 

 

The Social Housing Grant (SHG) Programme and Housing Association New Build Sites 

The Council is currently working in partnership with two Housing Associations, Pobl Group and 
Bro Myrddin Housing Association. The SHG programme for 2016 and 2017 will enable both 
Housing Associations to build approximately 144 new affordable homes. It will also enable Bro 
Myrddin Housing Association to buy a total of 7 private sector homes. A summary of the 
current and proposed new build sites are provided in the table below. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 11



 
 

  

 

 

 

The Housing Associating New Build Sites for 2016 and 2017 

 
Site Housing 

Association 
Number of 

Homes 
Action Area 

Thomas Terrace, 
Llandeilo 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthenshire Rural and 
Market Towns 

Llanfallteg, Whitland Bro Myrddin 3 Carmarthenshire Rural and 
Market Towns 

Cae Bryn Drain, 
Carmarthen * 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthen & the West 

Pentrefelin Street, 
Carmarthen * 

Bro Myrddin 28 Carmarthen & the West 

Jobs Well Road, 
Carmarthen * 

Pobl Group 27 Carmarthen & the West 

Priory Street, 
Carmarthen 

Bro Myrddin 38 Carmarthen & the West 

Tir y Dail Lane, 
Ammanford 

Pobl Group 18 Ammanford & Amman Valley 

Buckleys Site, Llanelli  

 

Pobl Group 22 Llanelli & District 

  144 

 

 

               

  * Schemes previously approved and on site. 

              

 

Housing Associations can set rents at the social housing rent level or an intermediate rent 
level.  

 

Recommendation 7 

To confirm that SHG can be used in 2016/17 to purchase 7 private sector homes. 

Recommendation 8 

To confirm that our Housing Association partners can prioritise their new build schemes on the 
sites listed in Table 4 and utilise SHG to support the development, if required. 

Recommendation 9 

To continue with a flexible approach around rent levels with SHG developments. 

 

 

Tudalen 12



 
 

  

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES – Affordable Homes New Build Programme Phase 1- 2016 
and 2017 

 

 

 

Revising the Current Housing Association Zoning Arrangements 

There are currently four Housing Associations zoned with Carmarthenshire but only two, Pobl 
Group and Bro Myrddin are actively involved in developing new homes at the current time. This 
does increase the risk to the Council of not being in a position to maximise all grant funding 
(and accessing any other funding). It also restricts the Council from learning and developing 
the various skills and expertise offered by many other Housing Associations in Wales around 
building new homes, town centre redevelopments and other regeneration opportunities, 
including non-residential developments. 

 
Recommendation 10 

To confirm that the Council can apply to WG to revise the current zoning arrangements for the 
county, if there is a significant risk of not taking up grant funding and other regeneration 
opportunities. 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 13



 
 

  

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report : 

 

Signed:      Robin Staines                                       Head of Housing & Public Protection 

 

Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

YES YES YES NONE  YES NONE  YES 

1. Policy, Crime and Disorder and Equalities 
This report is in line with the recommendation made from the Affordable Homes Delivery 
Plan that was agreed by Council on 10th March 2016 i.e. increasing the supply of 
affordable homes using a range of innovative solutions including new build Council and 
Housing Association homes. 

2. Legal   
The legal implications of the Phase 1 new build programme are: 

• Ensuring that all Council and Housing Association new build homes comply with 
the requirements set by Welsh Government in the Design Quality Standards. This 
will ensure that the new build schemes are eligible for SHG and HFG. 

• Ensuring that procurement rules are followed which can be achieved by 
procuring Phase 1of the new build programme through the South West Wales 
Regional Contractors Framework. 

3. Finance 
The funding for the delivery of the Phase 1 new build programme will come from the 
HRA, SHG and HFG (2). 
 
The current HRA Business Plan has allowed sufficient resources (£5.6m) to deliver the 
programme of Council new build subject to a degree of re-profiling. This programme is 
set within context of the overall HRA investment of £31m over the next five years on 
affordable housing solutions. 
 

4. Risk Management 
Failing to maximise the funding opportunities and delivering Phase 1 of our new build 
programme will result in less affordable homes being delivered to meet housing need in 
the county. The gap between what is needed and what can be delivered will get larger 
and a greater number of households will be in a position where they are unable to afford 
a home that meets their needs. 
 

5. Physical Assets 
The Council new build programme will increase the physical assets held and managed 
through the HRA. 
 
 

 

Tudalen 14



 
 

  

CONSULTATIONS 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 

 

Signed:     Robin Staines                                Head of Housing & Public Protection 

 

 

1.Local Member(s) 

Relevant local members will be actively engaged as part of the development of the new 
build schemes in their area. 

2.Community / Town Council  

Relevant Community and Town Councils will be consulted as part of the development of 
the new build schemes in their area. 

3.Relevant Partners   

Housing Association partners have been consulted throughout the development of the 
Phase 1 new build programme 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Staff have been involved in the development of the new build programme. 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW 

Affordable Homes Delivery 
Plan 2016-20 

 3, Spilman Street, 
Carmarthen 

Our commitment to 
Affordable Homes 2015-20 

 3, Spilman Street, 
Carmarthen 

 

 
 

 

 

Tudalen 15



Tudalen 16

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Page | 0  

 

 

 

  Affordable 

Homes New 

Build Programme  

Phase 1 - 2016 & 

2017 

July  2016-

version 3.0 

Tudalen 17



1 

 

Contents 

 

 

1. The purpose ......................................................................................................................... 2 

2. The context ............................................................................................................................ 2 

3. The background ..................................................................................................................... 2 

4. Funding Opportunities for Council New Build.......................................................................3 

5. Council New Build Sites.........................................................................................................3 

6. Council New Build Specification............... ............................................................................5 

7. Procurement Options for Delivering New Council Homes....................................................6 

8. The Social Housing Grant Programme and Housing Association New Build  Sites................7 

9. Carmarthenshire's New Build Programme - Phase 1 2016 and 2017....................................9 

10. Revising the Current Housing Association Zoning Arrangements.....................................10 

 

Appendix 1-Standards.............................................................................................................11  

Appendix 2- Map of proposed new builds..............................................................................13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 18



2 

 

1. The purpose.... 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to outline the Phase 1 development programme for new 

build Council and Housing Association homes. 

 

1.2 The report sets out how we will maximise the funding opportunities available over the 

next two years and deliver over 200 new build homes, with a total investment of over £15m. 

 

 1.3 The report also confirms the sites available to develop, the specification for new build 

Council homes and the procurement options available. 

 

2.  The context.... 
 

2.1 Carmarthenshire recently produced its Affordable Homes Delivery Plan
1
 that will see the 

delivery of over 1,000 additional affordable homes over the next 5 years. 

 

2.2 The delivery plan aims to increase the supply affordable homes using a range of 

innovative solutions including managing private sector homes (social lettings), bringing 

empty homes back into use, buying private sector homes as well as providing additional 

homes through Council and Housing Association new build schemes.  

 

2.3 This report outlines how the Council and our Housing Association partners can make the 

best use of financial resources currently available to maximise the supply of new build 

homes in 2016 and 2017. 

 

2.4 The report proposes over 60 new build Council homes over the next two years- our 

original target in the Delivery Plan was 45 homes over the full five year period. This further 

emphasises our commitment to providing as many additional homes as we can, making sure 

we fully utilise opportunities when they arise. 

 

3. The background...... 
 

3.1 The Affordable Homes Delivery Plan will increase the supply of affordable homes 

throughout the county based on housing need. It seeks to maximise the number of homes 

provided by being innovative with the investment available to the Council through its own 

resources and any new funding opportunities that can be accessed over the next five years.  

 

3.2 The delivery plan takes account of funding that can be used directly by the Council and 

funding that can only be used by our partners. An example would include the £2m utilised 

by Housing Associations under the Social Housing Grant (SHG) programme.  

 

3.3 The delivery plan looks to deliver the most cost effective solutions in the first instance 

which includes delivering 45 new build Council homes. This was based on the financial 

resources available at the time, being limited to Housing Revenue Account (HRA) funding
2
.  

                                                      
1
 Agreed by County Council 10

th
 March 2016 

2
 £5.6m HRA funding for Council new build 

Tudalen 19



3 

 

 

3.4 Since writing the plan in March of this year, additional funding opportunities have 

become available from Welsh Government (WG) to enable us to build even more homes. 

This funding should enable the Council to exceed the original targets set in the delivery plan 

within the first two years. 

 

3.5 Consequently, this report sets outs firm proposals for the sites to be developed, the 

specification and procurement options for Council and Housing Association new build 

homes.  

 

4. New Funding Opportunities for Council New Build..... 
 

4.1 The delivery plan aims to invest £5.6m into Council new build homes.  

 

4.2 WG has, however, recently announced a new grant called the Housing Finance Grant 2 

(HFG). The aim of the grant is to enable Local Authorities and Housing Associations to build 

2,000 additional affordable homes in Wales by 2020.  The previous HFG grant only allowed 

Housing Associations to access the grant. 

 

 4.3 Carmarthenshire’s HFG allocation, ring fenced for Council new build, is estimated to be 

£2.9m
3
. HFG will cover 58% of new build development costs, the remaining 42% being 

provided by the Council. The grant will be paid over a 30 year period but all building works 

must be completed by 2020. All HFG used by the Council, however, must be included within 

the current borrowing cap limits. 

 

4.4 The ring fenced HFG will generate a total investment of £5m for the Council. (£2.9m or 

58% funded from the grant and £2.1m or 42% funded by the Council through the HRA). This 

development programme will deliver approximately 38 new homes. 

 

4.5 As mentioned earlier, the affordable homes delivery plan has identified a total 

investment of £5.6m for Council new build. The current HFG proposals would require £2.1m 

from this allocation. The remaining £3.5m could deliver an additional 23 new homes. 

 

4.6 In total, this would generate a new build development programme for the Council of 

£8.5m. This will provide approximately 61 new homes in the first two years of the plan 

alone. 

 

5. Council New Build Sites..... 
 

5.1 New build feasibility studies have been carried out on land held within the HRA and 

Council Fund (CF) with the ability to accommodate more than 4 homes per site. The study 

has prioritised the sites based on housing need, build costs, land availability, new build 

options and deliverability.  

 

                                                      
3
 This could change as the details of the scheme are yet to be finalised by WG. 

Tudalen 20



4 

 

5.2 The results of the study are shown in Table 1 below. Based on the Council’s assessment 

of housing need each development will be a mix of two and four bedroom homes.  

 

5.3 It is proposed that the housing development at Pantycelyn will proceed in 2017, at the 

same time as the construction of the new school.  We plan to include this within the 

contract for the re-development of the school in 2017. 
 

Table 1 – Council New Build Sites prioritised by housing need, development costs, land 

availability and deliverability. 

 Priority Site Action Area Number of 

Homes 

Estimated Cost of 

Development 

1 Dylan 

Llwynhendy 

Llanelli & District 36 £5m 

2 Garreglwyd, 

Pembrey 

Llanelli & District 12 £1.6m 

3 Maespiode, 

Llandybie 

Ammanford & Amman 

Valley 

8 £1.2m 

4 Pantycelyn, 

Llandovery 

Carmarthenshire Rural 

& Market Towns 

5 £0.7m 

5 Y Waun, 

Llwynhendy 

Llanelli & District 26 £3.7m 

6 Nantydderwen, 

Drefach 

Ammanford & Amman 

Valley 

14 £2.2m 

7 Gwynfryn, 

Ammanford 

Ammanford & Amman 

Valley 

28 £4m 

   129 £18.4m 

 

 

5.4 Our current funding availability would enable us to progress with the four sites in 

greatest priority and deliver approximately 61 new homes in 2016 and 2017. 

 

5.5 The remaining three sites could be added to the programme as more funding becomes 

available. 

 

Recommendation 1  

To confirm that the Council new build programme will begin by developing 61 affordable 

homes at the four highest priority sites identified in Table 1. 

Recommendation 2  

To confirm that the timescale for the delivery of affordable homes on part of the Pantycelyn 

site is aligned with the school development proposals. 

Recommendation 3  

To confirm that sites with priority 5, 6 and 7 in Table 1 will be developed in order of priority 

when funding becomes available. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 21



5 

 

6. Council New Build Specification....... 
 

6.1 The specification we use to design the new Council homes will be key to the success of 

our new build programme. The specification of works will affect: 

 

• The build and material costs. 

• The cost of heating, lighting and living in the home experienced by future tenants. 

• Our ability to attract grant funding from WG to help fund the building of the new 

homes. 

• Energy efficiency performance and carbon emissions. 

• Future ongoing maintenance and repair costs. 

• New build delivery timescales. 

 

6.2 In order to understand the various new build specification options available, a detailed 

study has been conducted assessing the different options. The results of the study are 

summarised in Appendix 1. 

 

6.3 The study concluded that all Council new build homes should be built to the following 

specifications: 

 

• Code for Sustainable Homes level 3plus 

•  DQR  

•  Life Time Homes 

• Traditional Construction 

 

6.4 These conclusions are based on the current volume of homes that the Council is in a 

position to build and the likely build costs. The average cost for a two bedroom home is 

approximately £139k per dwelling
4
. If a greater volume of homes were to be delivered 

timber frame construction methods may become more favourable. The actual construction 

method to be used could also be determined by consultation and agreement with the 

contractor during the procurement process in order to ensure efficiencies in delivery of the 

programme, leading to a potential reduction in costs. As indicated this would be dependent 

on volumes included within contracts. 

 

Recommendation 4 

To confirm that the specification used for Council new build homes will be traditional 

construction with all new homes built to meet  the Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3 plus, 

DQR and the Life Time Homes Standard. 

 

7. Procurement Options for Delivering New Council Homes....... 
 

7.1 The procurement method used by the Council for building new Council homes could 

have a significant impact on value for money and maximising the wider benefits of the 

                                                      
4
 By accessing HFG this reduces Council contribution to 91k per home 

Tudalen 22



6 

 

investment by keeping the pound(£) local, creating jobs and training opportunities, 

promoting sustainable communities and supporting the local supply chain. 

 

7.2 There are three main ways in which the Council could procure the new build schemes. 

These are summarised in Table 2 below. 

 

Table 2 – Council New Build Procurement Options 

Procurement Method Advantages  and Disadvantages 

Use the Councils existing 

South West Wales 

Regional Contractor 

Partnering Framework 

• This would be a relatively quick procurement process as the 

framework is already up and running (following the issue of the 

tender documentation, a contractor could be in place within 

2/3months with a potential start on site within 3/4 months). 

• The market is currently being tested. 

• The framework maximises the wider benefits of our investment 

and promotes local jobs, community benefits and training, whilst 

at the same time supporting local suppliers. 

• A number of the contractors on the existing framework have 

considerable experience of delivering social housing new build 

contracts for Housing Associations.  

• More specialist house building developers and contractors may be 

excluded from the framework.  

Open Market Approach • Specialist house building developers could tender for our schemes. 

• The specific new build tender would be tested on the open 

market. 

• It may offer less wider benefits to our investment including 

creating less local jobs, community benefits and training 

opportunities and offer less support to the local supply chain. 

• Procurement process would be far more onerous and over a far 

longer period (from issue of tender it is estimated that subject to 

no challenges at any of the stages, it could take between 9 to12 

months to get the contractor on board). 

• The lead in time from developing the tender to commencing works 

on site will be more onerous and costly than using our existing 

Contractor Partnering Framework. (the likely timescale to get a 

start on site could exceed 12 months). 

• The 12 month appointment process would need to be repeated 

for  each scheme unless a specific framework was set up. 

Hybrid approach using the 

Councils existing 

Contractor Partnering 

Framework for two Council 

New Build Schemes and 

using the Open Market 

approach for the other two 

New Build Schemes 

• This would enable both procurement methods to be tested and 

enable the Council to deliver future new build schemes using the 

most effective option. 

• Works on some sites would commence relatively quickly. 

• This approach would enable the Council to gain a better 

understanding of the new build market. 

• Costs per unit may increase due to the smaller volumes of work 

being procured (i.e. two separate lots instead of one larger lot). 

• Some wider benefits would be realised including providing some 

local jobs and training opportunities.  

 

Tudalen 23



7 

 

7.3 Due to the long timescale required to meet procurement rules, it is proposed that for 

Phase 1 of the Council new build programme a contractor is appointed through the South 

West Wales Regional Framework.  

 

7.4 Before commencing Phase 2 of the Council new build programme, consideration should 

be given to setting up a new framework specifically for new build. 

 
Recommendation 5 

To confirm that Phase 1 of the Council new build programme is procured through the South 

West Wales Regional Contractors Framework 

Recommendation 6 

To confirm that consideration will be given to setting up a specific new build framework 

contract with to procure Phase 2 of the Council new build programme.  

 

 

8. The Social Housing Grant (SHG) Programme and Housing 

Association New Build Sites.... 
 

8.1 SHG is allocated to each local authority in Wales by WG to increase the supply of social 

housing. The distribution of SHG is controlled by each Council. The grant is distributed in 

accordance with the Councils strategic priorities but it cannot be used by the Council itself. 

SHG can only be used by Housing Associations to increase the supply of social housing. 

 

8.2 The SHG allocation for Carmarthenshire is approximately £2m per annum.  SHG, like HFG 

2, funds 58% of development costs, the remaining 42% must be match funded by private 

finance from the Housing Association. Each year the total investment generated from 

Carmarthenshire’s SHG programme is approximately £3.5m.  

 

8.2 The SHG programme will increase the number of new build affordable homes delivered 

in the County. It will also increase the number of private sector homes bought by Housing 

Associations. 

 

8.3 The Council is currently working in partnership with two Housing Associations, Pobl 

Group
5
 and Bro Myrddin Housing Association.  

 

8.4 In the first instance, Bro Myrddin Housing Association propose to buy a total  7 private 

sector homes through the 2016 SHG programme in both the Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns Action Area and the Carmarthen and the West Action Area
6
. 

 

Recommendation 7 

To confirm that SHG can be used in 2016/17 to purchase 7 private sector homes. 

 

 

                                                      
5
 Pobl established in April 2016 as a result of merging of Gwalia and Seren Housing Associations. 

6
 Subject to reasonable offers being accepted by the vendor. 

Tudalen 24



8 

 

8.5 Both Bro Myrddin Housing Association and Pobl Group can also to build new affordable 

homes by utilising SHG in 2016 and 2017.  It is estimated that a total of 144 new build 

homes will be provided by our Housing Association partners. This includes three 

development schemes previously approved. A summary of the current and proposed sites 

are provided in Table 3. 

 

8.4 Housing Associations can set rents at the social housing rent level or an intermediate 

rent level i.e. this will be something between social and market rent levels, through the SHG 

programme. We feel that we need to keep this flexibility in the programme. Decisions on 

what rent levels to charge for particular schemes will be based on housing need in the 

particular area and the rent levels needed to ensure scheme viability. 

 

Table 3 – The Housing Association New Build Sites for 2016 and 2017 

Site Housing 

Association 

Number of 

Homes 

Action Area 

Thomas Terrace, 

Llandeilo 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns 

Llanfallteg, 

Whitland 

Bro Myrddin 3 Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns 

Cae Bryn Drain, 

Carmarthen * 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthen & the West 

Pentrefelin Street, 

Carmarthen * 

Bro Myrddin 28 Carmarthen & the West 

Jobs Well Road, 

Carmarthen * 

Pobl Group 27 Carmarthen & the West 

Priory Street, 

Carmarthen 

Bro Myrddin 38 Carmarthen & the West 

Tir y Dail Lane, 

Ammanford 

Pobl Group 18 Ammanford & Amman Valley 

Buckleys Site,  

Llanelli   

Pobl Group 22 Llanelli & District 

  144 

 

 

* Schemes previously approved and on site. 

 

 

 

Recommendation 8 

To confirm that our Housing Association partners can prioritise their new build schemes on 

the sites listed in Table 4 and utilise SHG to support the development, if required. 

Recommendation 9 

To continue with a flexible approach around rent levels with SHG developments. 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 25



9 

 

9. Carmarthenshire’s New Build Programme – Phase 1 2016 and 2017..... 
 

9.1 By maximising the funding opportunities available to the Council and Housing 

Associations over the next two years we will be able to deliver over 200 new homes.  

 

9.2 New homes will be provided throughout the county within each of our four Action 

Areas. The overall programme is summarised in Table 4 and Appendix 2.  

 

Table 4 – Proposed Carmarthenshire New Build Programme 2016 and 2017 

Site Developer 

 

Number of 

Homes 

Action Area 

Thomas Terrace, 

Llandeilo 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns 

Llanfallteg, Whitland Bro Myrddin 3 Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns 

Pantycelyn, Llandovery Carmarthenshire CC 5 Carmarthenshire Rural and 

Market Towns 

Cae Bryn Drain, 

Carmarthen 

Bro Myrddin 4 Carmarthen & the West 

Pentrefelin Street, 

Carmarthen 

Bro Myrddin 28 Carmarthen & the West 

Jobs Well Road, 

Carmarthen 

Pobl Group 27 Carmarthen & the West 

Priory Street, 

Carmarthen 

Bro Myrddin 38 Carmarthen & the West 

Maespiode, Llandybie 

 

Carmarthenshire CC 8 Ammanford & Amman Valley 

Tir y Dail Lane, 

Ammanford 

Pobl Group 18 Ammanford & Amman Valley 

Dylan,  

Llwynhendy 

Carmarthenshire CC 36 Llanelli & District 

Garreglwyd, Pembrey 

 

Carmarthenshire CC 12 Llanelli & District 

Buckleys Site,  

Llanelli 

Pobl Group 22 Llanelli & District 

  205 

 

 

 

 

9.3 The sites shown will be the first phase of our new build programme. It is anticipated that 

even more new build homes will be built later in the plan as more funding opportunities are 

accessed and an alternative delivery vehicle established. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 26



10 

 

10. Revising the Current Housing Association Zoning 

Arrangements..... 

 
10.1 Working in partnership with Housing Associations, as outlined in this report, will be a 

key requirement of maximising the supply of affordable homes in Carmarthenshire. The SHG 

programme itself generates at least £3.5m investment every year. We are confident that 

this investment can be increased if we are robust in our future partnering arrangements. 

 

10.2 WG currently determines which Housing Associations develop within a local authority 

area. This is called ‘zoning’.  There are currently four Housing Associations zoned with 

Carmarthenshire, these are: 

 

• Pobl Group 

• Family Housing Association 

• Bro Myrddin Housing Association 

• Tai Cantref Housing Association 

 

10.3 Even though we have four Housing Associations zoned to work within our geographical 

boundaries only two Housing Associations are currently actively involved in developing new 

homes i.e. Pobl and Bro Myrddin. 

 

10.4 This does increase the risk to the Council of not being in a position to maximise all 

grant funding (and accessing any other funding). It also restricts the Council from learning 

and developing the various skills and expertise offered by many other Housing Associations 

in Wales around building new homes, town centre redevelopments and other regeneration 

opportunities, including non-residential developments. 

 

10.5 Whilst we obviously want to work closely with existing Housing Association partners, 

we also want to reduce the risk of not maximising potential opportunities. Consequently, 

should we feel that we need a greater range of choice in developing new and innovative 

solutions we would want the flexibility to make an application (and business case) to the 

WG to revise current zoning arrangements. 

 

10.6 This approach will also help promote good practice, potentially attract even more 

external funding and introduce a further level of competition for SHG or other funding.  

 

Recommendation 10 

To confirm that the Council can apply to WG to revise the current zoning arrangements for 

the county, if there is a significant risk of not taking up grant funding and other regeneration 

opportunities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 27



11 

 

Appendix 1 – Council New build Specification Options 

 

Specification Advantages & Disadvantages 

Energy Efficient – 

SOLCER
7
  

• Only one prototype has been constructed which complies with Design 

Quality Standards (DQR)
8
 and Life Time Homes Standard

9
. 

• End user suitability and performance has not been tested as the prototype 

is not occupied. 

• Very energy efficient with good thermal insulation and low air leakage. 

• All homes must be south facing to benefit from the energy efficient 

technology installed. This would significantly affect the number of homes on 

each new build site. 

• Cost of build and ongoing repairs high. 

• Technologies used not fully tested in operational use 

• Potentially long lead in times 

Energy Efficient - 

Passivhaus  

• Design complies with DQR and Life Time Homes Standard. 

• Very energy efficient with very good thermal insulation, low air leakage and 

low energy running costs.. 

• High Build costs – it is estimated that the cost of a Passivhaus build is 15% 

higher than traditional build costs in the UK. There is evidence, however, to 

show that there are potentially significant savings over the life of the 

buildings. 

• Potentially long lead in time. 

Code for Sustainable 

Homes 

• National standard for the design and construction of new homes and is a 

tool for improving environmental performance and reducing carbon 

emissions.  

• Code 3 is the minimum standard that new homes must achieve. 

• Code properties will comply with DQR and the Life Time Homes Standard. 

• Can be delivered through timber frame or traditional construction 

approaches. 

National House 

Builder 

• Standard designs used do not comply with DQR or the Life Time Homes 

Standard therefore WG grant funding towards build costs will not be 

applicable. 

• Lower construction costs experience due to the volume of homes being 

built and the low specification and quality of materials omitting standard 

items required in social housing.  

• The volume of homes that we are in a position to build currently, will not 

meet the volume built by national house builders to experience lower 

construction cost.  

• Due to the lower specification and quality of materials the ongoing repair 

and maintenance costs are likely to be high.  

Timber Frame 

Construction 

• Designs comply with DQR and the Life Time Homes Standard. 

• Higher construction costs than traditional construction with the volume of 

homes we are in a position to build. 

• Shorter on site timescales than traditional build. 

                                                      
7
 Smart Operation for Low Carbon Energy Region (SOLCER) – designed by Cardiff University.  

8
 Standard set by WG for all social new build housing in Wales. Homes must comply with these standards if WG 

grant funding is to be utilised. 
9
  A set of design criteria that provide a model for building accessible and adaptable homes. 

 

Tudalen 28



12 

 

• Longer development lead in times than traditional construction due to the 

time required to fabricate the timber frames within the factory. 

• Good access required on sites for delivery and crane usage.  

Traditional 

Construction 

• Designs comply with DQR and the Life Time Homes Standard. 

• Lower construction costs than timber frame (dependent on volumes) 

• Shorter development lead in timescales. 

• Generally longer on site build times than timber frame construction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 29



13 

 

  

 

 

 

Tudalen 30



 

 

Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU - CYMUNEDAU 

29 MEDI 2016 
 

Cynllun Cenedlaethol Trwyddedu 
Landlordiaid ac Asiantiaid 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

• Y cynnydd a wnaed o ran y cynllun cenedlaethol ar gyfer trwyddedu landlordiaid ac 
asiantiaid. 

  

Y rhesymau: 
 
• Yn 2015, dynododd Llywodraeth Cymru mai Cyngor Sir Caerdydd fyddai'r Awdurdod 

Trwyddedu ar gyfer Cymru gyfan. Fodd bynnag, bydd yn dibynnu ar gymorth pob 
awdurdod lleol er mwyn cyflawni a gorfodi'r cynllun yn effeithiol ym mhob ardal. 

 

• Mae Sir Gaerfyrddin wedi gweithredu dull rhagweithiol o gydweithio â landlordiaid sy'n 
gosod eiddo yn y Sir, i'w hatgoffa am eu cyfrifoldebau.  
 

• Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau, yn y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 20 
Mehefin 2016, am ddull Sir Gaerfyrddin o weithredu mewn perthynas â'r cynllun 
cenedlaethol ar gyfer cofrestru a thrwyddedu landlordiaid yng Nghymru.  

 

• Cytunwyd bryd hynny fod aelodau o'r Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau yn cael gwybod yn 
rheolaidd am gynnydd Sir Gaerfyrddin o gymharu â nifer y landlordiaid ac asiantiaid a 
drwyddedir ac a gofrestrir yn genedlaethol. 

 
I'w gyfeirio at y Bwrdd Gweithredol am benderfyniad?: NA 

 
Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy'n dal y Portffolio: Y Cynghorydd Linda Evans (Tai) 

 
 

  

 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Cymunedau  
  
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 
Robin Staines  
 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Jonathan Willis  
 

 
Swydd: 
 
 
 
Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Tai a 
Diogelu'r Cyhoedd  
 
 
Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Tai 
(Cyngor a Dewisiadau Tai) 

 
Rhifau ffôn:/ Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
 
 
 
01267 228960  
RStaines@sirgar.gov.uk  
 
 
01554 899232 
jnwillis@sirgar.gov.uk   
 

Eitem Rhif  7

Tudalen 31



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

29
TH 

SEPTEMBER, 2016 
 
 

National Licensing of Landlords and Agents 
  

 

The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires landlords and agents to register and obtain a 
licence if they own or manage private rented properties. There are two parts to obtaining a 
license. A landlord or agent is firstly required to register and then complete an approved 
training course.  
 
The costs to register and licence are as follows: 
 

• Landlord registration - £33.50. 

• Landlord licence- £144.00. 

• Agents licence will depend on the size of their portfolio. 
 
From 23rd November 2015 the new registration and licensing provisions came into force. 
However, landlords and agents have been given a grace period of up 23rd of November 
2016 to comply. The registration and licensing process is administered by Cardiff City 
Council who have set up a new organisation with the support of Welsh Government called 
Rent Smart Wales (RSW).  
 
After the 23 November 2016 it will be an offence for a landlord to rent out a property 
without being registered and licensed. It will also be an offence for agents to manage 
rented properties on behalf of landlords if they haven’t obtained a licence.  
 
The role of Council will be: 
 

• To review the private rented stock within their areas on a regular basis.  

• To provide information to RSW where they take on prosecutions for non-compliance. 

• To serve fixed penalty notices on landlords and agents. 

• To undertake local promotion. 
 

The Housing Options and Advice Team have a designated officer that will deal with RSW 
and all the functions that that entails. 
 
After the 23rd of November we will actively pursue landlords and agents that have failed to 
register or licence. Where we identify landlords and agents that aren’t registered or 
licensed, we will issue fixed penalty notices as appropriate. Persistent non-compliance will 
be dealt with by RSW. We will work with our council tax/ housing benefit departments and 
RSW to identify these landlords by cross referencing details that we have and a national 
database of landlords.  
 
 

Tudalen 32



 

 
Where fixed penalty notices are served we will receive that income. Each fixed penalty 
notice will carry a fee of £150 and in some cases £200. Likewise, where the Council 
assists RSW with their functions we will be able to recharge them for the time invested.  
 
Carmarthenshire have engaged with landlords through a range of promotional activity on 
a local level to encourage landlords and agents to register and obtain a license with 
RSW. This is reflective in the numbers that RSW have recently reported back to us, 
which are as follows: 
 

• 43% (1538) of known landlords in Carmarthenshire have become registered/ 
licensed so far compared to 35% nationally.  

• 4% (158) of known landlords in Carmarthenshire have recently started the 
application process 

• 48.6% (4536) of all known private rented dwellings in Carmarthenshire have been 
registered  

• There is no local information available yet on the number of letting agents that 
have been licensed 

• No landlords or agents in Carmarthenshire, to date, have been refused a licence. 
 
Early indication shows that Carmarthenshire has the highest percentage of landlords 
registered/ licensed of all 22 authorities in Wales as well as the highest percentage of 
known private rented dwellings registered. 
 
We will continue to promote the scheme up until and beyond the 23 November 2016 to 
ensure that every landlord has an opportunity to register and licence with RSW. After the 
23 November 2016, the Council will take action against landlords that have failed to 
comply. Future reports will also include: 
 

• Number of fixed penalty notice served 

• Number of landlords prosecuted 
 
As part of obtaining a licence a landlord has to successfully undertake an approved 
training course. Carmarthenshire is the first and only authority to date to have developed 
a landlord training programme in line with the RSW syllabus. To date we have trained 65 
landlords. A further 8 courses have been arranged up to the end of October 2016. All 
landlords trained have passed the examination and have received their certificate to 
become licensed with RSW. We have also delivered 2 training events for Ceredigion 
County Council resulting in additional income. Feedback from landlords has been 
positive. 
 
An online course is also being developed at a cost of £30-35 per delegate. Some 
landlords have indicated that they do not have the time to attend a full day training 
seminar. An online course will encourage more landlords to become trained.  
 

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? 
 

NO 
 

 
 

 

 

Tudalen 33



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate 
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications 
associated with this report.  
  
Signed:    Robin Staines  

 
Head of Housing & Public Protection  

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder 
and 
Equalities 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets  

 
YES 
 

 
YES 

 
YES  

 
NONE 

 
YES 

 
YES 

 
NONE 

 

 
1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 
 
There are no crime or disorder issues. However, there are policy and equality matters 
which are as follows: 
 

• All literature and training materials  have been translated and in line with the Welsh 
language policy. 
 

• The course venues have all been assessed and are suitable for persons with 
disabilities. 

 

 
2. Legal 
 

• Legal services have been consulted in relation to the terms and conditions of the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Council and RSW. 

 

 
3. Finance 
 

• The Council has received £13K in 2015/16 funding from Welsh Government to 
mitigate the initial impact of the scheme. This funding was primarily used to develop 
a marketing and publicity campaign. 
 

• For 2016/17 the council has been awarded £29K to deliver activities relating to RSW. 
This will extend to £35K in future years. This funding has been used to recruit an 
additional staff member to assist in the delivery of the scheme locally. 

 

• The income generated from the training courses, the fixed penalty notices and the 
recharging for additional activities will ensure that current income targets are 
maintained. 

 

 
  

Tudalen 34



 

 
 

 
5. Risk Management Issues 
 

• Officers delivering the training programme have adequate professional indemnity 
through the Council’s insurance provider.   

 

 
6. Staffing Implications 
 

• The new duties and responsibilities have required the employment of an 
additional staff member.  

 

 
 
 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below: 
  
Signed:    Robin Staines  

 
Head of Housing & Public Protection  

 
1. Local Member(s) – Members of the Community Scrutiny Committee will be 
consulted as part of this report. 
 
2. Community / Town Council – N/A 
 
3. Relevant Partners – Welsh Government undertook a national consultation exercise 
involving landlord and agents and other key stakeholders. 
 
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:  
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

 
Housing (Wales) 
Act 2014  

 
Cymraeg  
http://gov.wales/topics/housing-and-regeneration/legislation/housing-
act/?skip=1&lang=cy 
 
English  
http://gov.wales/topics/housing-and-regeneration/legislation/housing-act/?lang=en 
  

 

Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 
29

ain
 O FEDI 2016 

 
 

Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol 
 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

• Mae'r adroddiad hwn yw rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor Craffu 
Cymunedau ar gynnydd ystyried yr Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol ar gyfer Sir 
Gaerfyrddin a'r ymgynghoriad parhaus cyfredol ar y Rhestr Codi Tâl Ddrafft 
Ragarweiniol. 

• Y Rhestr Codi Tâl Ddrafft Ragarweiniol yw'r cam cyntaf i sefydlu'r Ardoll Seilwaith 
Cymunedol, ac mae'n amlinellu'r cyfraddau codi tâl arfaethedig ar gyfer Sir 
Gaerfyrddin. Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn amlinellu cynnwys yr ymgynghoriad ffurfiol 
parhaus. 

Rhesymau:  
 

• Mae deddfwriaeth i bob pwrpas wedi lleihau cwmpas cytundebau Adran 106.  Os 
nad yw’r Cyngor yn gweithredu’r Ardoll Seilwaith Cymunedol fe gall colli cyfraniadau 
wrth ddatblygwyr i dalu am seilwaith hanfodol sydd angen i weithredu dyraniadau’r 
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol a chynlluniau adfywio’r Cyngor yn gyffredinol.  

 
Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad: Nac 
Oes 
 
 

 
Aelod(au’r) Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:  

• Cyng. L Mair Stephens (Cynllunio) 
 

 

 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 

Adran yr Amgylchedd 

 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Llinos Quelch 

 

 

Awdur yr adroddiad: 

Ian R Llewelyn 

 

 

Swyddi: 

 

 

 

Pennaeth Cynllunio 

  

 

 

Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio 

 

 

Rhifau Ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 

 

 

 

Telephone 2918 

Email LQuelch@Sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 

Telephone 2816 
Email IRLlewelyn@Sirgar.gov.uk 

 

  

Eitem Rhif  8

Tudalen 37



 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
29

th
 SEPTEMBER 2016 

 
 

Community Infrastructure Levy 
  

 

Background 

The CIL is a planning charge, introduced by the Planning Act 2008 as a tool for local 
authorities in England and Wales to help deliver infrastructure to support the development 
of their area. It came into force on 6 April 2010 through the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010 which set out how local authorities can introduce a CIL and changed the 
way in which planning obligations can be sought through Section 106 Agreements. It 
should be noted that whilst the adoption of a CIL charge is not mandatory, it is prudent to 
fully consider the respective benefits or otherwise it may have in delivering infrastructure 
improvements necessary to facilitate regeneration and growth.   
 
If the Council elect to adopt a CIL then a range of developments will be liable for a charge 
under the Charging Schedule which will identify the level of CIL that will be applied to each 
type of chargeable development. If introduced, the CIL will be mandatory and will be 
charged against all new development that meets the qualifying criteria. The money 
generated from CIL can be used to fund a wide range of infrastructure that is needed to 
support growth in the area. This can include things such as community facilities, education 
and transport improvements. 

Two reports have previously been reported to the Community Scrutiny Committee on CIL 
– firstly on the 2 May 2015 and secondly on 9 November 2015.  When the CIL was first 
reported to the Committee a commitment was given to provide future updates as and 
when the Head of Planning considered it appropriate to do so. 

On the 13th January 2016 the Council resolved to progress work on further exploring the 
detail of a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) for Carmarthenshire and authorised the 
production of a Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule, and to conduct a formal consultation 
on its content along with the associated evidence base. 

The responses received as part of this consultation will be reported to the Council once the 
consultation has ended.  At that stage the Council will consider the appropriateness of the 
CIL in light of responses received and determine whether or not to proceed to consult on a 
Draft Charging Schedule and subsequently submit it for examination. 

 

 

Tudalen 38



 

 

Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule 

The formal consultation on the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule commenced on the 7 
September for an 8 week period and will end on 4 November.  The Preliminary Draft 
Charging Schedule is the first stage in establishing the CIL, and it sets out the proposed 
charging rates for Carmarthenshire.  Comments have been invited on the content of this 
document and the supporting evidence. 

Carmarthenshire County Council commissioned the District Valuer Services – Valuation 
Office Agency to undertake a CIL economic viability study for Carmarthenshire.  The Draft 
Study was completed in November 2015 and provides a comprehensive up-to-date 
evidence base upon which the proposed CIL rates are based.  The Viability Study can be 
viewed via the flowing link: http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/media/96628/Study-into-
the-Viability-of-Charging-CIL-Background-Document.pdf 
 
To test the financial viability of introducing a potential CIL within Carmarthenshire the 
Study tested 33 actual and/or potential development sites located across the Local 
Authority area.  These sites covered a range of intended uses from new housing to a 
broad range of commercial uses such as retail, office, industrial etc.   
 
In respect of the residential development sites tested, the Study indicated that viability 
varied significantly between different geographical locations.  It concluded that residential 
developments in some areas of Carmarthenshire could make a contribution to 
infrastructure and remain economically viable while others could not.  Those sites which 
produced positive viability results have been grouped geographically and are located in the 
following areas: 

• Llandeilo and Llandovery; 

• Carmarthen; 

• Llanelli; 

• Ammanford / Cross Hands;and, 

• St Clears / Whitland 

The Study also concludes that private retirement housing (falling within C3 use class) 
could viably accommodate a CIL charge and recommends one charge be applied across 
the County. 
 
The Study indicates that the majority of commercial land uses would not remain viable with 
a CIL imposed, it concludes that retail developments could accommodate a CIL charge 
whilst remaining commercially viable.  The retail sites tested included a selection of 
comparison and convenience, as well as small and large scale retail developments, and 
the variety of sites which were tested largely produced similar results.   
 
The Study makes recommendations for proposed charging rates and these are reflected in 
the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule outlined below: 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 39



 

 
 

Development Type CIL Rate: 
£/m² 

Residential Development  
(within Viable Areas - please refer to 
map in Appendix 1) 
 

£60 

Residential Development 
(outside of Viable Areas – please refer 
to map in Appendix 1) 
 

Nil 

Private Retirement Housing C3 
 

£60 

Comparison Retail 
 

£70 

Convenience Retail 
 

£70 

Other chargeable Development 
 

Nil 

 
The Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule and the associated Map of Residential Charging 
Zones can be viewed on the i-local page at:  
http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/consultations/community-infrastructure-levy-
preliminary-draft-charging-schedule/ 
 
Infrastructure Requirements 
 
The Council prepared an Infrastructure Background Paper in 2013 to inform the production 
of the Local Development Plan (adopted in 2014).  For the purposes of informing the 
consideration of adopting a CIL further information was needed on Carmarthenshire’s 
infrastructure requirements and the cost for delivering it.  Additionally, it is a requirement 
for the Charging Authority to demonstrate an aggregate funding gap – the disparity 
between the funding needed and the funding available to deliver the infrastructure required 
to facilitate and support development in Carmarthenshire.  As such a further Infrastructure 
Assessment Background Paper has been produced.   
 
This Paper updates the existing evidence and supplements it with information relating to 
additional types of infrastructure not previously fully considered.  The Paper identifies the 
infrastructure costs and potential sources of funding.  The Infrastructure Paper estimates 
that there is a total funding gap of £272,964,111. 
 
The Paper also proposes a list of the types of infrastructure which should be funded by the 
CIL, this is referred to as the Regulation 123 List.   
 
It is expected that during the process of considering and progressing a CIL that the 
infrastructure schemes identified in this paper would progress and the funding 
arrangements will evolve and change. It is therefore likely that further updates will be 
required to this paper during this process and the recommendations made in this paper 
consequently changed. It should therefore be noted that the contents of this Paper is likely 
to be be amended, including the draft Regulation 123 list of infrastructure projects, 
following consultation. 
 

Tudalen 40



 

 
The CIL Background Paper: Infrastructure Assessment can be viewed via this link at the 
 i-local webpage: http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/media/96610/Infrastructure-
Assessment-Report-Background-Document.pdf 

 
Next Steps 

 
Comments from this consultation will be taken into account in considering the suitability of 
a CIL for Carmarthenshire and in producing a Draft Charging Schedule for further 
consultation.  When those consultation responses have been received and any 
amendments or clarifications made, this will then be submitted to an Independent 
Inspector.   

 
The timetable below shows the series of stages involved in the preparation of a CIL 
Charging Schedule as outlined by the CIL Regulations.   
 
Definitive Stages: The stages in the preparation of a CIL Charging Schedule up to and 
including the Draft Charging Schedule consultation.  These stages of the process are 
under the direct control of the Council and therefore the timetable is as realistic as 
possible.  Every effort will be made to avoid deviations from the timetable during these 
stages. 
 
Indicative Stages: The Council has less control over the later stages of the process, as 
they are dependent on many factors beyond the Council’s control such as the number of 
representations that need to be handled and the requirements, capacity and availability of 
the Independent Planning Inspector to conduct the Examination.  The indicative timetable 
will therefore be formalised and defined at the close of the Draft Charging Schedule 
consultation period or further to the consideration of representation to any modifications.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 41



 

 
 

Stage in Plan Preparation 
 

Timescale 

 
Definitive Stages 
 

Evidence Base 
 

  

a) Assess Infrastructure Capacity across 
the County  

June 2015  November 2015 

b) Establishing Total Cost of Infrastructure 
and Funding Gap 

June 2015 December 2015  

c) Viability Assessment and consideration 
of outcomes 

June 2015 January 2016 

d) Addressing Evidence Gap June 2015 February 2016 

e) Reporting – Authority to formally 
consult on PDCS 

November 
2015 

January 2016 

Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule (PDCS) 
 

  

a) Informal consultation on Viability Study February 2016 March 2016 

b) Prepare the Preliminary Draft Charging 
Schedule (PDCS) 

February 2016  August 2016 

c) Formal Consultation (6 weeks) on 
PDCS, Viability and Infrastructure 
Evidence 

September 
2016  

November 2016  

Draft Charging Schedule 
 

  

a) Report to Council – Responses to 
PDCS and Authority to Consult on 
Draft Charging Schedule and 
subsequently submit for examination  

December 
2016 

January 2017  

b) Prepare and publish Draft Charging 
Schedule 

February 2017  March 2017 

c) Consultation (6 weeks) May 2017  June 2017 

 
Indicative Stages 
 

Submission of Charging Schedule 
 

August 2017 August 2017 

Examination 
 

October 2017 October 2017 

Approval and Publication of Charging 
Schedule (incorporating Report to Council) 
 

February 2018 February 2018 

 
 

 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? 
 

 
NO 
 

Tudalen 42



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report.  
  
Signed:    Llinos Quelch  

 
Head of Planning 

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets  

 
YES  
 

 
YES  
 

 
YES  
 

 
YES  
 

 
NONE 
 

 
YES  
 

 
YES  
 

 

Policy and Crime & Disorder   

The purpose of implementing CIL is to pay for the infrastructure needed to support the 
development and regeneration of the County.  To this end, it supports the aims and 
objectives of the Local Development Plan’s Objectives and Policies and also the Council’s 
commitment to regeneration.  If the Council resolves to prepare a CIL Charging Schedule 
then this will need to be done in accordance with equal opportunities policies and will need 
to ensure that the correct consultation procedures are complied with in accordance with 
the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended). 
 
Legal 
The Local Authority currently secures planning contributions as governed by Section 106 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The Planning Act 2008 makes provision for 
local authorities to prepare a Community Infrastructure Levy. On the 6th April 2010 the 
Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 came into force in England and Wales 
which established the procedure for introducing CIL. 
 

Finance   

Provision has been made in the Planning division budget to meet the cost of a 
Contributions Officer for an additional 12 months and to fund ongoing evidential 
requirements. Provision is also made in 2016-17 for the Examination.  
 
Provision has already been made for further update work required to the Viability Study in 
order to take account of any representations made during the Preliminary Draft Charging 
Schedule consultation.  Provision has also been made for the support of the District Valuer 
at the Examination. 

 
The CIL Regulations include the provision for councils to claw back some of the outlay 
cost in preparing and implementing CIL, by allowing them to reclaim 5% of the total CIL 
revenue for the first 3 years that CIL is levied. In addition to this the CIL Regulations make 
provision for councils to use up to 5% of each year’s CIL revenue to offset the CIL 
administrative costs of charging a CIL for that year. This covers the years following the 
initial three year period and can continue to be recovered for as long as the CIL is being 
charged.  
 

Tudalen 43



 

 
In considering the relative costs of preparing CIL, it should be noted that they will have to 
be borne up front, whilst the clawing back of the costs will only be realised once the CIL 
Schedule is implemented at the end of the preparation process. Therefore the Council will 
have to bear the costs of preparation before any costs can be clawed back, should 
Planning Division Budget not be in a position to provide this initial provision and application 
will be made to the Development Fund.  The preparation work undertaken to date are 
being funded by funds held in reserve. 
 
ICT 
If the Council elects to adopt the CIL then a new systems will be required to manage and 
monitor CIL liability and the collection of funds. 
 

Staffing Implications   

A member of staff has been seconded to the Contributions Officer post for a period of 
30 months, this secondment will need to be reviewed as progress is made.   

 

Physical Assets   

May impact on land values when disposing of land, while certain categories of 
development may incur CIL if undertaken by the authority, this will be determined in the 
final charging schedule. 

 

 

 
 
  

Tudalen 44



 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below: 
  
Signed:    L Quelch  

 
Head of Planning 

 
1. Local Member(s) – The Leader of each political group as well as non affiliated 
members has been contacted to arrange an informal session on the CIL generally and the 
current consultation.  To date one political grouping has taken this opportunity to have an 
informal session and another has arranged a session at the end of September. 
 
2. Community / Town Council – Each Town and Community Council has been notified of 
the current CIL consultation and they are welcome to comment.   
 
3. Relevant Partners – A presentation was given to the Public Service Board on the 12 
May 2016 and the partners of the Board were invited to contribute during the production of 
the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule, and especially to inform the content of the CIL 
Background Paper: Infrastructure Assessment.  In addition a number of service providers 
have been engaged through the Strategic Asset Steering Group and the Section 106 
Infrastructure Working Group. 
 
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – Numerous organisations have 
been notified of the current consultation on the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule.   
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:  
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

Preliminary Draft 
Charging 
Schedule 

English: http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/media/96622/Preliminary-Draft-
Charging-Schedule-Consultation-Document.pdf 
Cymraeg: http://lleoli.sirgar.llyw.cymru/media/96619/Preliminary-Draft-Charging-
Schedule-Consultation-Document-Welsh.pdf 
 

Study into the 
economic 
viability of 
charging CIL in 
Carmarthenshire 

English: http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/media/96628/Study-into-the-
Viability-of-Charging-CIL-Background-Document.pdf 
Cymraeg: http://lleoli.sirgar.llyw.cymru/media/96625/Study-into-the-Viability-of-
Charging-CIL-Background-Document-Welsh.pdf 
 

 

CIL Background 
Paper: 
Infrastructure 
Assessment 

English: http://ilocal.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/media/96610/Infrastructure-
Assessment-Report-Background-Document.pdf 
Cymraeg: http://lleoli.sirgar.llyw.cymru/media/96607/Infrastructure-Assessment-
Report-Background-Document-Welsh.pdf 
 

Carmarthenshire 
Local 
Development 
Plan 

English: http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/residents/planning/policies-
development-plans/local-development-plan/#.V-AO11IUUy9 
Cymraeg: http://www.sirgar.llyw.cymru/cartref/preswylwyr/cynllunio/cynlluniau-
datblygu-a-pholisi/y-cynllun-datblygu-lleol/#.V-AO6FIUUy8 
 

 

Tudalen 45



Tudalen 46

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 

29
ain

 O FEDI 2016 
 
 

Adroddiad Monitro Perfformiad  
Cynllun Gwella 2016/17  

 

Cwarter 1 – 1
af

 Ebrill i’r 30
ain

 o Fehefin 2016 
 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 
Bod y Pwyllgor yn craffu ar Adroddiad Monitro Perfformiad Cynllun Gwella 2016/17 ar 
gyfer Cwarter 1. Mae’r adroddiad yn cynnwys:   
 

• Gweithrediadau a mesurau yng Nghynllun Gwella 2016/17 sy’n berthnasol i gylch 
gwaith y Pwyllgor.   

 

Rhesymau:  
 

• Er mwyn i’r aelodau allu gweithredu eu swyddogaeth craffu mewn perthynas â monitro 
perfformiad 
 

• Sicrhau bod meysydd sy’n peri pryder yn cael eu nodi a bod camau perthnasol yn cael 
eu cymryd 

 

 
Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:  
NAC OES 
 
 

 
Aelodau’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:  

• Cyng. Linda Evans (Tai) 

• Cyng. Meryl Gravell (Adfywio ac Hamdden)  

• Cyng. Mair Stephens (Adnoddau Dynol, Effeithlonrwydd a Chydweithio) 
   
 
  

Eitem Rhif  9

Tudalen 47



 

 
 
 
Y Cyfarwyddiaethau: 
Cymunedau / Amgylchedd / Prif 
Weithredwr  
 
Enw Penaethiaid y 
Gwasanaethau: 
 
Wendy Walters  
 
 
Ian Jones  
 
 
Llinos Quelch  
 
 
Robin Staines 
 
 
Awdur yr adroddiad: 
Jonathan Davies  

 
Swyddi: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol 
(Adfywio a Pholisi)  
 
Pennaeth Hamdden 
 
 
Pennaeth Cynllunio  
 
 
Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd  
 
 
Uwch Swyddog Gwybodaeth i 
Reolwyr 
 

 
Rhifau Ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
01267 224112 
wswalters@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
01267 228309 
ijones@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
01267 228918 
lquelch@sirgar.gov.uk  
 
01267 228960 
rstaines@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
 
01554 899308 
jjadavies@sirgar.gov.uk  
 

 

  

Tudalen 48



 

 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

29
th

 SEPTEMBER 2016 
 
 

2016/17 Improvement Plan  
Performance Monitoring Report  

 

Quarter 1 – 1
st

 April to 30
th

 June 2016 
 

 

 
The attached report sets out the progress against the actions and measures in the 
2016/17 Improvement Plan relevant to the Committee’s remit, as at 30th June 2016.  
 
  
.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 49



 

 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? 
 

 
YES  
 

  

Tudalen 50



 

 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
We confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors 
/ Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report.  
  
Signed:    Wendy Walters  

 
Ian Jones 
 
Llinos Quelch  
 
Robin Staines  
 

Assistant Chief Executive (Regeneration & Policy)  
 
 Head of Leisure 
 
Head of Planning  
 
Head of Housing & Public Protection  

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets  

 
YES 
 

 
YES 

 
NONE 

 
NONE 

 
YES 

 
NONE 

 
NONE 

 

 
1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 
 
Performance Measures are set to monitor the performance of services and targets set. If 
the Council is to deliver its promises to citizens and stakeholders, then measures and 
actions that are underachieving need to be addressed.  
 

 
2. Legal   
 
Performance Measures are set to monitor the performance of services and targets set. If 
the Council is to deliver its promises to citizens and stakeholders, then measures and 
actions that are underachieving need to be addressed. 
 

 
5. Risk Management Issues 
 
This report refers to all actions and measures in the 2016/17 Improvement Plan within 
the Committee’s remit. Potential risks addressed are: 
 

• regulatory report recommendations 

• comments on not meeting our own goals - actions and measures 

• improvement and comparative data for national measures  
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 51



 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
We confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below: 
  
Signed:    Wendy Walters  

 
Ian Jones 
 
Llinos Quelch  
 
Robin Staines  
 

Assistant Chief Executive (Regeneration & Policy)  
 
 Head of Leisure 
 
Head of Planning  
 
Head of Housing & Public Protection  

 
1. Local Member(s) – N/A  
 
2. Community / Town Council – N/A 
 
3. Relevant Partners – N/A 
 
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – All Departments have been 
consulted and have had the opportunity to provide comments on their performance and 
progress 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:  
 
Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public 
inspection 

 
CCC Annual Report 2015/16 
& Improvement Plan 
2016/17 
 

 
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-
democracy/consultation-performance/performance-reports/#.V765x0_2b2A  

 
Performance Measurement 
Records 
 

 
Performance Management Unit, Regeneration & Policy Division 

 
Departmental Business 
Plans 2016/17 
 

 
Performance Management Unit, Regeneration & Policy Division  

 
Carmarthenshire Integrated 
Community Strategy 2011-
16 
 

 
www.thecarmarthenshirepartnership.org.uk   
 
 

 
CCC Corporate Strategy 
2015-20 
 

 
http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/media/998105/corporate-strategy.pdf  
 

 
Budget Monitoring Reports 
 

 
Corporate Services Department 
 

 

Tudalen 52



Filtered by:

Organisation - Carmarthenshire County Council
Source document - Improvement Plan 2016/17

Report A

Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report
Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

The table below provides a summary progress against target for the

Actions and Measures contained within the selected document

Total
On

target

Off

target

Not

reported

Not

available

Annual /

Not started

% on

target
Overall

% on
target

C. People in
Carmarthenshire

are healthier

Actions 4 4 0 0 N/A 0 100%

67%
Measures 11 6 3 0 0 2 55%

D. People in

Carmarthenshire

fulfil their

learning potential

Measures 1 1 0 0 0 0 100% 100%

F.

Carmarthenshire’s

communities and
environment are

sustainable

Actions 4 4 0 0 N/A 0 100% 100%

G.

Carmarthenshire

has a stronger

and more
prosperous

economy

Actions 21 21 0 0 N/A 0 100%

92%

Measures 4 2 2 0 0 0 50%

Overall

Performance

Actions and

Measures
45 38 5 0 0 2 84%

Performance against Target

On

target

Off

target

Annual

/ Not Started

Page 1 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 53



OFF TARGET

Page 2 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 54



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier

Sub-theme: C1 Ensuring each child has the best start in life

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

Number of attendances at Sporting

Opportunities facilitated by Sport & Leisure

Officers

3.4.2.8

Not applicable Q1:

17311

End Of Year:
197899

Target:

18500

Result:
13799

Target:

71500

Target:

127000

Target:

208000

Comment

Below target for 16/17, but on comparison with same Q1 period for 15/16. The difference being the participations generated

by the employment of a Rugby development officer, which has since been removed from the structure, as it is being funded

by the WRU i.e. same benefits to Carmarthenshire, but we can't count the figures. The same situation applies for the Hockey

Development post too.

Remedial Action

In hindsight, the 16/17 target should have been lowered, however, at the time it was also thought that other development

work would compensate for these loss of participants that we can count. Every effort will be made to achieve the target by

year end. Sports officers are aware of the shortfall, and are reviewing their data collection processes and work programmes

to count all LAPA projects and further promote the sessions and activities we organise across the Community

Service Head: Ian Jones Performance status: Off target

Page 3 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 55



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier

Sub-theme: C2 Preventing ill health and encourage healthy living

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1
Quarter

2

Quarter

3
End of Year

The number of visits to local authority sport and

leisure centres during the year where the visitor

will be participating in physical activity, per
1,000 population

LCS/002b

9382 8231 Q1:

1567

End Of Year:

6905

Target:

1654

Result:

1323

Calculation:
(245008÷185123) ×

1000

Target:

3485

Target:

5352

Target:

7251

Comment

Most notable decreases in attendance occurred at Carmarthen and Amman Valley Leisure Centres, showing a combined

decrease of circa 23,000 attendances compared to 2015/16. This is mostly attributable to the declining fit/swim

memberships that are associated with ageing fitness equipment and environment.

Remedial Action

The fitness equipment and environments are scheduled for an upgrade following a successful development loan bid. Works
are due to be completed by late Autumn at Carmarthen and hopefully by the new year for Amman Valley. The 3rd and 4th

quarters should demonstrate a significant increase in attendance on the back of this re-furbishment work which is being

supplemented with additional marketing and promotion.

Service Head: Ian Jones Performance status: Off target

Page 4 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 56



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier

Sub-theme: C5 Improving housing conditions and reducing homelessness

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The number of new additional properties

managed by our internal social lettings agency

7.3.2.25

Not applicable Q1:

3

End Of Year:
12

Target:

3

Result:
2

Target:

10

Target:

17

Target:

24

Comment
The total number of properties accepted on to the scheme at this point of the year is lower than anticipated. However, the

new leasing product will create more interest by landlords through better inscentives which will result in more properties

Remedial Action
Development of leasing product to run alongside current management agreement arrangements. Better advertising of the

services available.

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: Off target

Page 5 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 57



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy

Sub-theme: G1 Developing business growth, retention specialisation (including retaining young people)

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The percentage of undisputed invoices which

were paid in 30 days

CFH/006

Not applicable Q1:

96.3

End Of Year:
94.9

Target:

93.5

Result:
88.6

Calculation:

(59900÷67638) × 100

Target:

93.5

Target:

93.5

Target:

93.5

Comment
The continued roll-out of the Financial Management Systems 'purchase to pay' functionality does impose substantial change
on existing invoice processing arrangements, together with increased procedural development around management, control

and training.

Remedial Action This resulted in a decrease in the KPI which will improve in the long term.

Service Head: Owen Bowen Performance status: Off target

Page 6 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 58



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy

Sub-theme: G2 Maximising job creation for all

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

Jobs safeguarded with Regeneration assistance

5.6.3.6

Not applicable New measure Target:

30.0

Result:
29.0

Target:

60.0

Target:

90.0

Target:

166.0

Comment Jobs safeguarded from Targeted Finance Fund / Social enterprise support.

Remedial Action Slight variation from target expect to even out by end of financial year.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: Off target

Page 7 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 59



ON TARGET ETC.

Page 8 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 60



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier
Sub-theme: C2 Preventing ill health and encourage healthy living

Action 12045 Target date 31/03/2019

Action

promised
We will develop plans for new Llanelli Leisure Centre linked to wellness village and life sciences hub

Comment

Discussions are ongoing at a corporate level linked to the wider masterplan for the well-being hub at Delta Lakes, Llanelli. One site visit has been undertaken

to a National standard diving pool in Southend with another planned in Plymouth in July. Money has been secured in the CCC capital programme towards the
new leisure centre build. A core specification document is in place for design development.

Service Head: Ian Jones Performance status: On target

Page 9 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 61



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier

Sub-theme: C4 Reducing inequities in health

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

Average number of calendar days between

initial contact for an adaptation and receipt of

Occupational Therapist assessment across all

forms of Tenure

7.3.1.10

Not applicable Q1:

58

End Of Year:
98

Target:

91

Result:
70

Calculation:

5412÷77

Target:

91

Target:

91

Target:

91

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Measure Description

2015/16

Comparative Data
2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The average number of calendar days taken to

deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant

PSR/002

189 235 Q1:

235

End Of Year:

232

Target:

220

Result:

163

Calculation:

11243÷69

Target:

220

Target:

220

Target:

220

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Measure Description

2015/16

Comparative Data
2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The average number of calendar days taken to
deliver low cost adaptation works (including

equipment) in private dwellings where the

Disabled Facilities Grant process is not used

PSR/006

Not applicable Q1:
8

End Of Year:

8

Target:
8

Result:

8

Calculation:

621÷76

Target:
8

Target:
8

Target:
8

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Page 10 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 62



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier

Sub-theme: C5 Improving housing conditions and reducing homelessness

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The number of affordable homes delivered as

part of the affordable homes plan 2016-21

7.3.2.24

Not applicable New measure Target:

10

Result:
12

Target:

40

Target:

100

Target:

160

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Measure Description

2015/16

Comparative Data
2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The number of additional affordable housing
units provided during the year as a percentage

of all additional housing units provided during

the year

PLA/006b

51 33 End Of Year:
8

-- -- -- Target:
30

Result:

45

Calculation:

(196÷436) × 100

Comment

The numerator is data from the affordable Housing data collection return for the year ending 31 March 2016. The

denominator is data from the Newbuild data collection return for the year ending 31 March 2016 which does not only cover
data from Local Authority Building Control (LABC) but also National House-Building Council (NHBC) and other Authorised

Inspectors.

There has been a large increase in the number of affordable housing units provided during 15/16 and a reduction in the

total number of units provided during that year and therefore shows a substantial percentage increase on the previous year.

Service Head: Llinos Quelch Performance status: On target

Measure Description

2015/16

Comparative Data
2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

The percentage of private sector dwellings that

had been vacant for more than 6 months at 1

April that were returned to occupation during
the year through direct action by the local

authority.

PSR/004

13.82 6.43 Q1:

0.11

End Of Year:

5.73

Target:

0.75

Result:

1.88

Calculation:
(50÷2665) × 100

Target:

2.44

Target:

3.75

Target:

6.00

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Page 11 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 63



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: C. People in Carmarthenshire are healthier
Sub-theme: C5 Improving housing conditions and reducing homelessness

Action 11656 Target date 31/12/2016 (original target 31/03/2016)

Action

promised
We shall undertake a Health Impact Study to evaluate the affect the Carmarthenshire Home Standards has had on our tenants

Comment The fifth tranche of the tenant survey has now been completed, together with a Technical report 2016: Survey 5

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Action 12058 Target date 31/03/2017

Action
promised

We shall commission a research in order to improve our understanding of housing need in rural areas.

Comment

Tender notice to be completed by 22/7/16. This will then take 28 days to return.

Contract to be awarded by first week of September with the first contract meeting planned for mid September. Looking to start first survey in rural area by

October 2016

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Action 12059 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We shall progress with the Private Sector Empty Property Action Plan 2016 which derived from the Community Scrutiny Task & Finish Review and

recommendations which is aimed to improve the service in the future.

Comment

We shall continue to work with the Private Sector Empty Property Action Plan 2016 which derived from the Community Scrutiny Task & Finish Review. The

result recommendations, which are aimed to improve that future services are progressing well. The majority of recommendations have been addressed, with

the remaining progressing close to completion.

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Page 12 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 64



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: D. People in Carmarthenshire fulfil their learning potential

Sub-theme: D1 Providing the best opportunities for lifelong learning and development for all

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1
Quarter

2

Quarter

3
End of Year

The number of visits to Public Libraries during

the year, per 1,000 population

LCL/001b

5692 4576 Q1:

1540

End Of Year:

7203

Target:

1556

Result:

1765

Calculation:
(326725÷185123) ×

1000

Target:

3435

Target:

5291

Target:

7274

Comment

Increased opening hours in St. Clears Library has resulted in an increase of visits. Regular use of branch libraries such as

Bedol / Pembrey by local schools. Carmarthen Library and Ammanford Library increasing in visits due to recent

refurbishments, additional events being hosted in the libraries, better quality of stock acquisitions, new Wi-Fi solution and
improved service promotional activites.

Service Head: Ian Jones Performance status: On target

Page 13 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 65



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: F. Carmarthenshire’s communities and environment are sustainable
Sub-theme: F3 Supporting opportunities for the building of economically viable and sustainable communities

Action 12153 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities for the building of economically viable and sustainable communities by developing and delivering the Countywide Employment &

Skills Plan by developing a marketing & communication plan to support community engagement.

Comment

The Employment and Skills Group (ESG) Has been set up within the first quarter of 2016 to assist in supporting the employability and skills agenda within the

Transformational Strategy for Regeneration across the county. The marketing and communication plan is one element of the ESG that aims to ensure a
broader buy in and coordinated approach to delivery plans located within each of the area delivery teams. An initial action plan has been developed and will be

updated and monitored on a monthly basis. The plan is attached for viewing.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12154 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities for the building of economically viable and sustainable communities by developing and delivering the Countywide Employment &

Skills Plan by linking employability projects (Cynnydd, Workways+, Communities First, C4W, LIFT, Cam Nesa, USG Hub) with relevant opportunities.

Comment

An Employment and Skills Group has been developed to identify and utilise employment and skills opportunities arising from the Transformational Area Plans.
Employment Support programmes (including C1st, Un Sirgar, Workways, Communities for Work and Lift) are represented on the group. The group has met

twice in the last quarter and agreed an action plan and developed an Engagement and Communication plan for the Transformational Plans. The ESG Action

Plan have five themes its focusing on; Financial Information & Information Sharing, Employment Support, Skills & Data Intelligence, Community Benefits and

Area Based skills and Employment Projects. A number of subgroup task and finish groups have been set up to look as aspects of the ESG action plan, including
Perceptions of Key Employment Sectors; Retail, Care, Tourism and Construction, both from the employer and potential employee perspective and a

Community Benefits subgroup. An Employment Support Event was held in Ffwrnes Theatre on 8/6/16 to identify referral opportunities for participants and to

identify partnership working opportunities amongst programmes. Attendees to the event included Un Sirgar, Workways, C1st, C4W, Lift, Family Information

Services, Families First and Flying Start.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12155 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities for the building of economically viable and sustainable communities by developing and delivering the Countywide Employment &

Skills Plan by developing an action plan for Community Benefits in partnership with our Procurement Team.

Comment

A subgroup of the Employment and Skills group has been set up to look at the utilisation of Community Benefits (CB) arising from the Transformational Plan

projects. The group includes representatives from Employment Support programmes, Business Development, External Funding and Procurement.

The first meeting of the subgroup was held on 9/6/16.

Actions Agreed:

1. The potential of CB and the recording for projects could be incorporated within the Project Management Toolkit process.
2. The RLP Employment and Skills Plan along with the skills and needs assessment of Un Sirgar users will identify employer and potential employee’s needs.

3. CB opportunities (e.g. placements, work trials, digital inclusion support) to be identified and circulated to subgroup to add to.

4. CCC offer to contractors to be considered by group.

5. Branding for CB with the Transformation Plan projects to be drafted in a similar style to the Transformation Plan.

6. Area Plan chairs to meet with ESG area leads to identify Transformation Plan projects where CB could be utilised.

The subgroup are due to meet again in September 2016 to follow up on progress.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12156 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities for the building of economically viable and sustainable communities by: providing support for the development of external
European funding applications; Indentifying wider Eueopean funding opportunities; developing the Regional Engagement Team for the Swansea Bay City

Region

Comment

European Structural Investment Fund Programmes

4 European Grant Funding Approvals to date:

ESI - ESF -Cynydd - Funding Approved

ESI -ESF Workways + - Funding Approved

ESI –ESF & ERDF Regional Engagement Team – Funding Approved

ESI - ESF Communities For Work - Funding Approved

4 European Grant Funding Applications in development:

ESI – ERDF VW Pendine
ESI - Cam Nessa

Ireland Wales Cooperation Programme (Interreg)

2 projects in development
Bucanier – at business plan stage

Celtic Routes - at business plan stage

Regional Engagement Team

The RET Business Plan and Financial Plan have been approved by WEFO, and subsequently ESI Funding (ERDF & ESF) has been awarded to CCC deliver the
Swansea Bay Regional Engagement Team from April 2106 – March 2018. Recruitment of staff has commenced.

Rural Community Development Fund (part of the Rural Development Plan)

Initial expressions of interest (EOIs)were invited by the end of January 2016. Six Carmarthenshire projects were approved at this stage and are currently

working up their business plans for submission by the 30th October 2016. A second funding round for EOI’s closed on the 30th June where ten projects were

submitted for consideration. Welsh Government will announce the successful projects from the second round on the 30th September 2016.

Co-operation and Supply Chain Development Scheme (Rural Development Plan)

One application from the Authority was been submitted under the initial bidding round which was successful and has been invited to full submit a business plan

by the end of June 2016, decision is awaited.

Sustainable Management schemes (Rural Development Plan)

One application from the Authority has been submitted. Welsh Government will make a decision on the 20th July 2016.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 14 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 66



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy

Sub-theme: G2 Maximising job creation for all

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

Jobs created with Regeneration assistance

5.6.3.5

Not applicable New measure Target:

15.0

Result:
26.5

Target:

30.0

Target:

45.0

Target:

299.0

Comment
From Targeted Finance Fund / Social Enterprise Support, Parry Thomas Centre (Construction Jobs), Pareto / Account

Management (Carmarthen & Rural) and from providing support to former grant project recipients

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Measure Description

2015/16
Comparative Data

2016/17 Target and Results

Best Quartile Welsh Median Our Actual Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 End of Year

Jobs accommodated with Regeneration

assistance

5.6.3.7

Not applicable New measure Target:

0.0

Result:
0.0

Target:

0.0

Target:

0.0

Target:

32.0

Comment End of year target figure associated with development expected to be delivered later in the financial year.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 15 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 67



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy
Sub-theme: G2 Maximising job creation for all

Action 12157 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities to develop business growth, retention & specialisation in Carmarthen & Rural Area through initiatives such as Pareto, Account
Management,Youth Enterprise Activity,World of Work and revisiting previous projects that have received grant aid support. (Target Creating 20 jobs and
safeguarding 40)

Comment
15 previous RDP 1 and 2 capital grant applicants have been revisited to monitor progress and discussed support required to grow businesses moving forward.
A successful World of Work event held with Dunbia, action plans are being developed and delivered with key employers/Pareto businesses, Business In The
community and University of Wales Trinity Saint Davids. From work undertaken to date in this area - 6 new jobs have been created.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12158 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities to develop business growth, retention & specialisation in Ammanford and Cross Hands Growth Zone Area through initiatives
such as Pareto, Account Management,Youth Enterprise Activity,World of Work and revisiting previous projects that have received grant aid support. (Target
Creating 20 jobs and safeguarding 40)

Comment

Pareto; Account Management and all Youth Enterprise works are continuing. With some specific projects identified with key employers (Pareto) in the areas
to enable new job creation. Specifically an automotive component manufacturer in Ammanford and an environmental business based in the Amman Valley
are looking to deliver exciting projects allied to CCC`s targets.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12159 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will support opportunities to develop business growth, retention & specialisation in LLanelli and Coastal Belt Areas through initiatives such as Pareto,
Account Management,Youth Enterprise Activity,World of Work and revisiting previous projects that have received grant aid support. (Target Creating 20 jobs
and safeguarding 40)

Comment

A dedicated business officer for the Llanelli and Coastal Belt area has been engaging with businesses. During the year all Pareto businesses will have been
contacted with clear actions and outputs derived. The Beacon Bursary was launched last March with 30 expressions of interest received post April.
Shortlisting has been undertaken with 10 businesses proposals progressing to a final assessment and interview in July. Future world of work events are to be
discussed with the Pareto business during the year. Officer support has been provided to secondary schools for the delivery of youth entrepreneurship
module.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12160 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on maximising job creation for all in the Llanelli and Coastal Belt areas by progressing actions on projects as identified in 16/17 plan including:
the ‘Wellness and Life Science Village’/Delta Lakes project (appointment of team and concept design); The Opportunity Street Llanelli Town Centre Project.
(creating 4 jobs)

Comment

The Llanelli Wellness and Life Science Project at Delta lakes is progressing well. The project partners including Hywel Dda and Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
University Health Boards, Swansea University and of course the County Council have committed, via a memorandum of agreement, to work towards the
delivery of a wellness and life science project on Delta Lakes. Scoping and feasibility works are progressing with a full time project manager, Dr Sharon
Burford, of Hywel Dda, appointed on a secondment basis to manage project development.

The Vibrant and Viable Places, Opportunity Street project in Llanelli town centre is progressing well. Discussions are underway with regard to the renovation
of premises acquired prior to April 2016 with a contract let recently for the refurbishment and build at 10 and 12 Stepney Street. Works are to include the
renovation of 2 ground floor retail spaces and the creation of 4 new 2 bedroom flats on the first and second floors. The ground floor premises will be
managed and let by our property team and the residential units will form part of the authority’s Housing Revenue Account stock. Works will progress on site
for the duration of this financial year.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12161 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on maximising job creation for all in the Carmarthen and Rural areas by progressing with the Launch and fully commit the £2m
Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise fund; the £3m Transformational Commercial Property Development Fund and support new tenants of the Parry Thomas
Commercial Centre (creating 12 jobs)

Comment

The Rural Enterprise fund has been launched and widely marketed. Thirty Nine stage one applications have been received by the end of June closing date
requesting funding in excess of the £2m pot available. The Property Development Fund has also been launched and widely marketed. Further to enquiries
received we have issued 38 application packs. The closing date for applications is 29 July and it is anticipated that requests for funding will also exceed the
available budget.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12162 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on maximising job creation for all in the Ammanford & Cross Hands Growth Zone areas by providing support to private Sector Developers and
Businesses Owners to bring forward key pending private sector led developments (Target to create 200 jobs and accommodate 32 jobs)

Comment

The area team for Cross Hands and Ammanford have identified several property development led projects for the area - 14 projects have been identified -
these are a mixture of business led and developer led projects utilising the Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise Fund and the Carmarthenshire Property
Development Fund respectively.
The area team officers are working with the owners and developers to realise to bring forward and shape the projects to create and accommodate the new
jobs required.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12163 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on maximising job creation by progressing actions on projects identified in the County wide Employment & Skills Plan including: delivering the
targeted finance fund; providing social enterprise support; working with 40 key account organisations/enterprises (Target of 23 Jobs created and 46 jobs
safeguarded)

The Community Bureau provides a one stop shop for the Third Sector and can assist with funding information and guidance. The Community Bureau can
support organisations to achieve their potential and offer designated officer support to develop viable and sustainable projects.
The Community Bureau is the first point of contact for community regeneration in Carmarthenshire. We provide a one stop shop for the third sector
(charities, community, voluntary groups and social enterprises) and assist with funding information and guidance. The Community Bureau can support
organisations to achieve their potential and offer designated officer support to develop viable and sustainable projects.
The Bureau has had a productive quarter of activity with 3 Enterprises created, 14.5 Jobs Created, 29 Jobs Safeguarded and 256 individuals into
Training/Education. Some 97 enquiries were managed by the Bureau from April - June 2016. The Bureau continues to successfully deliver a focused Key
Account Management (KAM) service for the Third Sector and focuses its efforts with key account clients in line with key priorities in the City Regions
Economic Regeneration Strategy, Economic Development Business Plan and A strategic regeneration plan for Carmarthenshire 2015 - 2030 Transformations.
Key Account Organisations include existing Social Enterprises, emerging Social Enterprises, Charities, Voluntary/Community Organisations, Town and
Community Councils and partnerships. We have successfully administered 74 grants to date, funding programmes include Mynydd y Betws Community
Benefit Fund, the Targeted Finance Fund and the Welsh Church Fund. The team is making steady progress against all agreed target areas.
The Bureau has supported a number of organisations to secure external funding, for example, St. Michael`s Church, Llanfihangel ar Arth were successful with
their bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund and were awarded a total £129,200. Skanda Vale Hospice won the top grant from Tesco of £12,000 to help develop

Page 16 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 68



Comment

their beautiful new hospice therapy garden.
The Community Bureau is supporting Ail Gyfle, an innovative project working in partnership with Wales Community Rehabilitation Company. Ail Gylfe
provides a meaningful experience for community payback workers to develop work and education skills. The project will provide long-term outcomes whereby
reoffending rates will decrease in Carmarthenshire, while payback workers develop skills and experience in a work setting environment.

Supported All Saints Church, Ammanford to secure £500,000 of funding to redevelop and transform the church into a multi-purpose community facility. The
Community Bureau has assisted the Project Team since 2012 and recently attended the rededication service to celebrate the successful renovation.
Other areas:
• SLA with CAVS - Partnership agreement to closely align both services to support building and up skilling third sector capacity and to deliver economic
benefits through volunteering, training and digital inclusion.
• Continue to support Corporate Property on the Community Asset Transfer Programme and actively assist communities to support the transfer of Authority-
owned land and buildings to local people, for the benefit of the community.
• The Community Bureau has supported the facilitation of a local Community Development Officer Working Group. In partnership with Llanelli Town and Rural
Council and other notable Town and Community Councils in Carmarthenshire, the Working Group aims to look at sharing best practice, mentoring and areas
of commonality for future projects. The Community Bureau takes an active role in the group, attending the monthly meetings and sharing knowledge.

Community Bureau can be contacted via: communitybureau@carmarthenshire.gov.uk or on 01269 590216.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 17 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 69



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy
Sub-theme: G3 Developing a knowledge economy & innovation

Action 12164 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will develop a knowledge economy and innovation through Digital Projects identified in the the County Wide Employment & Skills Plan including: Delivery
of Digital Connectivity Rural Towns Project

Comment

LEADER Project.
Organisations have been identified to form the Strategic Group. . Invites to be sent for first meeting on Wednesday 27/7 at NYC.
Capacity and needs assessment in the 4 network zones is currently underway. Two new networks have been formed (target of 12)

VOLUNTEER PROGRAMME

CAVS SLA redrafted to incorporate Digital volunteers. Programme launch on confirmation of Digital HQs (line 10, above)

DIGITAL INCLUSION MODULE. Draft version received, to be distributed 6/7/16 to Economic regent managers DIGITAL HIGH STREET

WALLED GARDEN / WI-FI. Pilot will be launched in Ammanford w/c/ 8/7. The three week trial will be analysed, and results shared with other Strategic towns
(town councils, chamber of commerce etc.

DIGILAB. The first Digilab session is planned to launch in CAVS on 24/816. This will feature a number of providers (telecoms, IT and a Superfast Broadband
presentation. Targeted at Business and third sector users, it will increase understanding of Digital Inclusion and Exploitation

VIRTUAL WINDOWS (incorporating Augmented Reality) planned project launch in Carmarthen w/c 18/7/16

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12165 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will develop a knowledge economy and innovation through the Workways+ Project identified in the the County Wide Employment & Skills Plan to increase
the employability of Economically Inactive and Long Term Unemployed people aged 25 and over, who have complex barriers to employment

Comment
The Workways+ programme has been approved and staff recruitment has commenced. We anticipate lanching the Carmarthenshire Workways + programme
in July and being operational by August 2016.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12167 Target date 31/03/2017

Action
promised

We will continue to support the development of the bold and ambitious Swansea Bay City Region (SBCR) City Deal proposal ‘Internet Coast’

Comment This work is progressing at pace in order to meet the UK Government deadline in September 2016.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12168 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised
We will develop a knowledge economy and innovation through delivery of the LEADER Project as identified in the the County Wide Employment & Skills Plan

Comment

We continue to deliver the Leader programme which aims to support new ways of working in rural Carmarthenshire. To date, the Local Action Group with
responsibility for the programme, has approved 5 projects that are seeking to test new ways of working around the key themes of childcare; outreach
delivery of employability support; the creation of event organiser networks as well as testing new techniques for parents/carers of children and adults with
autism. A further 6 projects are currently being developed which will focus on developing new ways of heritage interpretation using digital technologies,
engaging with students at UWTSD; project aimed at working with youth, communities and businesses to ensure they are able to maximise potential of the
relocation of S4C to Carmarthen.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12169 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will develop a knowledge economy and innovation through the RLP Projects identified in the County Wide Employment & Skills Plan including: delivery of
an Employment and Skills training Plan; implementation of Regional Delivery Plan for employment & skills together with supporting the ‘Skills pillar’ of the
Swansea Bay City Region

Comment
The work on the Employment and Skills plan 2016/17 is nearly complete with submission of the final report due by the 29th July 2016. The preparation of the
plan has involved consultation with employers and skills training providers in the region. The recommendations within the report will influence the decisions
on funding for skills by Welsh Government during 2017/18 financial year.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 18 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 70



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy
Sub-theme: G4 Ensuring distinctive places & competitive infra structures

Action 12170 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on ensuring distinctive places & competitive infrastructures in the Carmarthen & Rural areas by progressing actions on projects as identified in
16/17 plan including: Securing funding & Prepare Design for Pendine Attractor Project & Jacksons Lane, Carmarthen; design and traffic order for King St,
Carmarthen Pedestrianisation Scheme.

Comment

Pendine Attractor Project - £1.5m TMF Grant from Welsh Government has been secured, Visit Wales has also confirmed that the project is 1 of 10 projects
provisionally selected to be part of the £27m attractor project with potential funding of £3m being notionally allocated. Welsh Government has confirmed a
grant of £100k to undertake study and design for flood risk elements of the project. Further funding opportunities are being explored and appointments are to
be made in respect of design team. Design works are ongoing for both Jackson`s Lane and King Street Pedestrianisation schemes and through Rural
Community Development Fund (RCDF) the first phase of Jacksons Lane Project (Screen & retail kiosks)has been invited forward to next stage of application
process with a potential grant of £128k. Carmarthen Wetlands Project has also been invited forward to next stage of RCDF application process with a potential
grant of £128k.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12171 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on ensuring distinctive places & competitive infrastructures in Llanelli & Coastal Belt areas by progressing with: Building For The Future Llanelli
YMCA Project ; Llanelli Town Centre Loan Fund for refurbishment and new build projects; Burry Port Commercial leisure Site; Pembrey Peninsula Master-Plan.

Comment

We currently await instruction from WG in relation to the proposed funding for the Buildings of the Future project. The Town centre loan scheme is being
prepared for a launch in July. Stage 1 interests to be returned by Sept 14th. Agents have been appointed for the marketing of the Burry Port Leisure site with
formal advertising and expressions of interest to be sought over the coming months. Works to form a master plan for Pembrey Peninsula have commenced
with a view to forming a clear plan for endorsement by the end of this financial year.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12172 Target date 31/03/2017

Action

promised

We will focus on ensuring distinctive places & competitive infrastructures in the Ammanford & Cross Hands areas by progressing with: Cross Hands East Phase
1 Self Build; Cross Hands East Phase 2 Strategic Infrastructure Project (secure ERDF funding); Former Ammanford Police Station Site (secure developer);
Carregamman Car Park Enhancement

Comment

Limited progress on Phase 1 self-build pending consideration of County wide Property Development Fund response. The Cross Hands East Phase 2 Strategic
Infrastructure Project has been included within Welsh Government overall Strategic Sites bid and business plan to WEFO. It is anticipated that a decision will
be forthcoming in third quarter of the year. Expressions of Interest were sought for the Former Ammanford Police Station site and preferred developer
identified based on a mixed commercial and residential scheme, legal agreements for disposal are currently progressing. A scheme of works has been
prepared for Carregamman Car Park Enhancement, awaiting Network Rail agreement following which implementation will be scheduled for latter two quarters.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 19 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 71



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy
Sub-theme: G5 Tackling poverty and its impact on the local economy

Action 12145 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised We will support local communities to develop projects/activities to address issues of rural poverty highlighted through the rural poverty study 2015

Comment

The Leader team is actively working with various stakeholders to pilot activity to address key issues identified as part of the rural poverty study. To
date the following applications have been developed/approved:
Childcare
Project to pilot a play care scheme, providing a mixture of closed access play and open access holiday care as a means of making childcare
affordable
Access to services
Extension of the Un Sir Gar service to rural areas via mobile service
Autism project: Project to engage with parents/carers of children and adults with autism in rural Carmarthenshire to trial innovative responsive
communication technique as a way of communication with these individuals
Digital inclusion
A digital inclusion and exploitation officer has been employed to develop and explore innovative ways of delivering services digitally and to ensure
that communities are able to make best use of digital technologies.
Loneliness and isolation
Project aimed at supporting rural communities to become more aware of how to support members of their local community who may be facing
loneliness and isolation including those suffering with difficulties such as mental health and dementia.
Youth
Project looking to ensure youth, communities and businesses have the skills and knowledge to maximise potential of the relocation of S4C to
Carmarthen.
Project to develop and trial innovative digital interpretation of cultural and heritage sites in Carmarthenshire by pairing students with heritage
organisations and creative sector businesses.

Transport
An application has been submitted under the wider RDP programme to further develop demand responsive transport solutions for rural areas.
In addition, 16 applications have been submitted under the Rural Community Development Fund, the aim of which is to tackle rural poverty. 6
applications are proceeding to business planning stage. A decision is still awaited for the remaining 10 projects.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12146 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised
We will help additional residents in Carmarthenshire fight fuel poverty in their communities by co-ordinating ‘Fuel Clubs’ to bulk purchase oil and a
reduced price

Comment
There are now 16 clubs in the County – 2 new clubs have recently been formed in Dryslwyn and Kidwelly.

Most clubs are relatively quiet over the summer months but orders will start rising as the colder months approach.

Service Head: Robin Staines Performance status: On target

Action 12150 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised
We will link the Mobile Library service with Un Sir Gar (the Hub) to provide employability and Digital support services across the county - linking in
with the Carmarthenshire ‘Do It Online’ campaign

Comment LEADER bid has been approved. Awaiting procurement and mobile libraries public consultation before project can officially commence.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12151 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised We will replicate the ‘hub’ arrangements in other areas at premises within or close to the Town Centre

Comment
Consultation work currently being undertaken with Customer Service Centre, Libraries and DWP, regarding options of co-locating in Amamnford and
Carmarthen.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 20 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 72



Report A
Scrutiny measures & actions full monitoring report

Community scrutiny - Quarter 1 2016/17

ACTIONS - Theme: G. Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy
Sub-theme: G6 To build a bilingual economy and workforce

Action 12173 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised
We will increase the % of businesses trading bilingually through our business account management function with businesses and the third sector by
encouraging businesses to see the value of doing business bilingually

Comment

We will continue to work closely with colleagues in Policy and Communication to support them engage with the private sector to highlight Welsh Language
policy, learning and development initiatives and promotion opportunities. We have recently developed a link to `use of the Welsh Language` on Business
section of the website. We will work with colleagues in Communications to identify other ways to impact this target.
We have three fluent Welsh speaking officers dealing directly with businesses and will therefore communicate through the medium of Welsh where
appropriate. We will continue to work closely with the Welsh Language Commission and Mentrau Iaith to identify ways we can promote the use of Welsh
in local businesses. We are considering arranging bilingual networking events which have previously been successful.
All applicants for grants, i.e. Property Development Fund and Rural Enterprise Fund are required to submit a Welsh Language Policy.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Action 12174 Target date 31/03/2017

Action promised We will require all applicants in receipt of an offer of third party grant funding to have a Welsh Language Policy in Place (Target of 30 businesses)

Comment
Both the Carmarthenshire Rural Enterprise Fund and Transformational Commercial Property Development Fund that were launched in May this year have
a requirement for applicants to submit Welsh Language Policies as part of the application process.

Service Head: Wendy S Walters Performance status: On target

Page 21 of 21Report A - PIMS Scrutiny report

20/09/2016mhtml:file://\\ntcarmcc\cfp\Management\Performance Management & Strategic Planning\PIMU Team Folder\Mandy Work Area\2016-17\2016-17 reports\Q1 Reports\...

Tudalen 73



Tudalen 74

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 
29ain MEDI 2016 

 
 

Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb  
Cyfalaf a Refeniw 2016/17 

 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

• Bod y Pwyllgor Craffu yn derbyn yr Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb ar gyfer y 
Gwasanaethau Tai, Adfywio, Cynllunio ac Hamdden a Chwaraeon, ac yn ystyried y 
sefyllfa cyllidebol. 

 

Rhesymau:  
 

• I ddatgan sefyllfa bresennol y gyllideb i’r Pwyllgor ar 30ain Mehefin 2016, ynglyn a 
2016-17. 

 

 
Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:  
NAC OES 
 
 

 
Aelodau’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:  

• Cyng. Linda Evans (Tai)  

• Cyng. Meryl Gravell (Adfywio ac Hamdden)   

• Cyng. David Jenkins (Adnoddau)  
 
 

 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol  
 
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 
Owen Bowen  
 
 
Awdur yr adroddiad: 
Owen Bowen 
 

 
Swydd: 
 
 
 
Pennaeth Dros-Dro 
Gwasanaethau Cyllidol  
 

 
Rhif Ffôn / Cyfeiriad E-bost: 
 
 
 
01267 224886  
obowen@sirgar.gov.uk   
 

 
  

Eitem Rhif  10

Tudalen 75



 

 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

COMMUNITY 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
29

th
 SEPTEMBER 2016 

Revenue & Capital Budget  
Monitoring Report 2016/17 

The Financial monitoring Report is presented as follows: 
 
Revenue Budgets 
APPENDIX A 
Summary position for the Community Scrutiny Committee. 
 
APPENDIX B 
Report on the Main Variances on agreed budgets. 
 
APPENDIX C 
Detail variances for information purposes only. 
 
APPENDIX D 
HRA report 
 
Capital Budgets 
APPENDIX E 
Details the main variances on capital schemes, which shows a forecasted net spend of 
£21,276k compared with a working net budget of £24,664k giving a £-3,388k variance. 
The variance will be slipped into future years, as the funding will be required to ensure that 
the schemes are completed 
 
APPENDIX F 
Details all Capital Regeneration Schemes 
 
APPENDIX G 
Details all Capital Leisure Schemes 
 
APPENDIX H 
Details all Capital Housing General Fund (Private Housing) Schemes 
 
APPENDIX I 
Details all Capital Housing HRA (Public Housing) Schemes 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? 
 

YES – A list of the main variances is 
attached to this report. 

 

Tudalen 76



 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report.   
Signed:    Owen Bowen  

 
Interim Head of Financial Services 

Policy, 
Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal Finance ICT Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE 
 

 
NONE 
 

 
YES  
 

 
NONE 
 

 
NONE 
 

 
NONE 
 

 
NONE 
 

 

3. Finance   
 
Revenue - The Non HRA Housing, Regeneration, Planning and Leisure & Recreation 
Services show a net variance of -£120k and the HRA Housing Service a net variance of 
 -£404k against the 2016/17 approved budgets  
 

Capital - The capital programme shows a net variance of -£3,388k against the 2016/17 
approved budget.   

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below:  
Signed:    Owen Bowen  

 
Interim Head of Financial Services 

 
1. Local Member(s) – N/A  
2. Community / Town Council – N/A 
3. Relevant Partners – N/A 
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – N/A 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 
THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:  
 
Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection 

2016/17 Budget  Corporate Services Department, County Hall, Carmarthen 

 

Tudalen 77



Tudalen 78

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Appendix A

June 2016

Division Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net Expenditure Income

Net non-

controllable Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Regeneration 4,477 -2,228 4,115 6,363 4,875 -2,610 4,115 6,379 16

Planning 4,003 -2,407 555 2,151 3,835 -2,385 555 2,005 -147 

Leisure & Recreation 13,839 -6,981 4,849 11,707 13,640 -6,782 4,849 11,707 0

Council Fund Housing 8,697 -8,150 541 1,089 8,745 -8,187 541 1,099 10

GRAND TOTAL 31,016 -19,765 10,060 21,311 31,095 -19,964 10,060 21,190 -120 

Community Scrutiny Report 
Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Summary

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted 

Variance for 

Year

T
udalen 79



Appendix B

June 2016

Division

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

F
o

re
c
a
s
te

d
 

V
a
ria

n
c
e
 fo

r

Y
e
a
r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Regeneration

Physical Regeneration 361 0 322 0 -40 Underspend mainly due to staff vacancies

Regeneration Business Support Unit 333 -107 348 -78 44

Efficiency saving identified for 14/15 in relation to premises costs at Nant Y Ci, with 

the intention of selling the property. However, property still hasn't been sold so 

ongoing overspend shown as a result

Sector Development 61 0 39 0 -23 Planned underspend to offset budget pressures elsewhere within Regeneration

Planning

Minerals 254 -107 250 -157 -53 

Underspend mainly due to charging out of staff to externally funded projects as a 

'direct cost'

Policy-Development Planning 457 -21 367 -22 -91 Underspend mainly as a result of vacant posts

Leisure & Recreation

Pembrey ski shop 111 -115 52 -41 15 Projected shorfall in sales income

Carmarthen Leisure Centre 1,207 -1,131 1,208 -1,101 30 Numerous income accounts forecasting shortfalls

Sport & Leisure East 209 -64 194 -64 -14 Part year vacancy

Amman Valley Leisure Centre 703 -543 708 -513 36 Numerous income accounts forecasting shortfalls

Sport & Leisure General 643 -50 655 -97 -35 One off income projected during 16-17

Llanelli Leisure Centre 1,117 -959 1,113 -992 -36 Projected increased income 

Mobile Library 120 0 160 0 40

Delay in delivery of new mobile library vehicles resulting in only part year effect of 

efficencies being met

Museums General 180 0 144 0 -36 Part year vacancies

Laugharne Boathouse 152 -95 164 -122 -15 Projected increased income 

Leisure Management 278 0 266 0 -12 Numerous minor underspends

Council Fund Housing 

Home Improvement (Non HRA) 499 -278 479 -270 -11 Additional income from providing landlord training

Penybryn Traveller Site 126 -119 136 -119 10

Overspend anticipated due to the legal costs and other associated costs of removing 

a bad paying tenant from the site

Temporary Accommodation 266 -185 266 -174 11

Underachievement of Housing Benefit income due to income support issues with 16-

17 year olds

Other Variances 60

Grand Total -120 

Working Budget Forecasted

Community Scrutiny Report 

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Main Variances

T
udalen 80



Appendix C

June

2016

Division

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a

ria
n

c
e

 fo
r

Y
e

a
r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Regeneration

WWEC Matchfunding for Future Schemes 1 0 24 25 1 0 24 25 0

RDP Leader Running Costs (E) 62 -62 0 -0 60 -60 0 0 0

RDP Leader Animation Costs (E) 109 -109 0 0 107 -107 0 0 0

RDP Leader Implementation Costs (E) 188 -188 0 0 120 -120 0 -0 -0 

Regional Engagement Team (E) 0 0 0 0 229 -229 0 0 0

West Wales European Centre 421 -307 97 211 250 -117 97 229 19

Overspend mainly due to projected non-achievement of income target, 

partly netted off by cost savings on salaries (vacant posts), premises 

costs (following move to Nant Y Ci) and other supplies and services - 

pending realignment of budgets.

Marketing Tourism Development 462 -21 59 500 450 -21 59 488 -12 

Visitor Information 75 -9 15 80 82 -5 15 92 12

Llanelli Community 41 0 25 66 41 0 25 66 0

Communities First - CCC Cluster (E) 580 -580 0 0 589 -589 0 0 0

Communities First Lift (E) 93 -93 0 0 93 -93 0 -0 -0 

Communities for Work 157 -157 0 0 157 -157 0 -0 -0 

Exploitation of Digital Technology in 

Carmarthenshire € 43 -43 0 0 39 -39 0 0 0

Amman Gwendraeth Community 97 0 12 109 104 0 12 116 7

3 T's Community Dev Core Budget 291 0 31 322 285 0 31 316 -6 

Betws wind farm community fund (E) 111 -111 2 2 111 -111 2 2 0

Community Grants 148 0 5 153 148 0 5 153 -0 

Rural Carmarthenshire 25 0 5 30 25 0 5 30 -0 

Physical Regeneration 361 0 3,149 3,510 322 0 3,149 3,470 -40 Underspend mainly due to staff vacancies

Amman Gwendreath Regeneration 24 0 3 27 24 0 3 27 -0 

Llanelli Regeneration 21 0 3 23 21 0 3 23 0

Llanelli Coast Joint Venture 135 -135 5 5 192 -192 5 5 -0 

The Beacon 126 -126 8 8 162 -162 8 8 -0 

Support for Carmarthenshire Businesses 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0

Carmarthen town centre partnership (E) 10 -10 0 0 10 -10 0 0 0

Ammanford town centre partnership (E) 13 -13 0 0 13 -13 0 -0 -0 

RLP - UK Futures (E) 0 0 0 0 45 -45 0 0 0

RLP Transition 0 0 0 0 78 -78 0 -0 -0 

Regen Core & Policy Performance 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 6 6

Regeneration Business Support Unit 333 -107 317 543 348 -78 317 587 44

Efficiency saving identified for 14/15 in relation to premises 

costs at Nant Y Ci, with the intention of selling the property. 

However, property still hasn't been sold so ongoing overspend 

shown as a result

Match Funding Earmarked for Future 

Schemes 7 0 300 307 7 0 300 307 0

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Community Scrutiny Report 

T
udalen 81



Appendix C

June

2016

Division

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a

ria
n

c
e

 fo
r

Y
e

a
r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Community Scrutiny Report 

Business Support Projects 72 0 27 99 72 0 27 99 -0 

UN Sir Gar 167 -128 0 39 179 -128 0 50 11

Business Services Salaries 174 0 20 194 174 0 20 194 -1 

Sector Development 61 0 6 67 39 0 6 45 -23 

Planned underspend to offset budget pressures elsewhere 

within Regeneration

Workways plus 0 0 0 0 233 -233 0 -0 -0 

Events 67 -29 3 41 65 -27 3 41 -0 

Regeneration Total 4,477 -2,228 4,115 6,363 4,875 -2,610 4,115 6,379 16

Planning

Planning Admin Account 385 -3 5 387 407 -25 5 387 -0 

Building Regulations Trading - 

Chargeable 452 -516 64 0 420 -484 64 -0 -0 

Building Regulations Trading - Non-

chargeable 20 0 3 23 19 0 3 22 -1 

Building Control - Other 205 0 55 260 194 0 55 249 -11 

Build Control Other Works 5 0 2 8 8 -3 2 8 -0 

Minerals 254 -107 63 210 250 -157 63 157 -53 

Underspend mainly due to charging out of staff to externally 

funded projects as a 'direct cost'

Policy-Development Planning 457 -21 39 475 367 -22 39 384 -91 Underspend mainly as a result of vacant posts

Development Management 1,475 -1,252 258 482 1,403 -1,165 258 496 14

Tywi Centre 1 0 6 7 1 0 6 7 0

Conservation 276 -36 48 288 271 -36 48 284 -5 

Coed Cymru (E) 65 -65 12 12 62 -62 12 12 -0 

Caeau Mynydd Mawr - Marsh Fritillary 

Project 124 -124 1 1 107 -107 1 1 0

South Wales Regional Aggregates 

Working Party (E) 50 -50 0 0 49 -49 0 0 0

Building Our Heritage (Delivery Phase) 

(E) 234 -234 0 0 235 -235 0 0 0

Tywi Centre EF Holding Account 0 0 0 0 42 -42 0 0 0

Planning Total 4,003 -2,407 555 2,151 3,835 -2,385 555 2,005 -147 

Leisure & Recreation

Local Nature Reserve Countryside 

Ranger (E) 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0 -0 -0 

Millenium Coastal Park 325 -98 1,001 1,227 327 -103 1,001 1,225 -3 

Burry Port Harbour 130 -181 370 319 123 -167 370 326 7

Discovery Centre 87 -113 84 58 83 -104 84 63 5

Pendine Outdoor Education Centre 453 -311 76 218 491 -351 76 216 -2 

Pembrey ski shop 111 -115 4 0 52 -41 4 15 15 Projected shorfall in sales income

T
udalen 82



Appendix C

June

2016

Division

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a

ria
n

c
e

 fo
r

Y
e

a
r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Community Scrutiny Report 

Pembrey Ski Slope 282 -226 113 169 250 -186 113 177 8

Sport & Leisure West 215 -31 17 201 212 -31 17 198 -3 

Newcastle Emlyn Sports Centre 259 -108 17 168 259 -99 17 177 9

Carmarthen Leisure Centre 1,207 -1,131 326 403 1,208 -1,101 326 434 30 Numerous income accounts forecasting shortfalls

St Clears Leisure Centre 131 -35 49 146 130 -28 49 151 5

Bro Myrddin Indoor Bowling Club 21 0 82 104 13 0 82 95 -9 

Sport & Leisure East 209 -64 18 163 194 -64 18 149 -14 Part year vacancy

Amman Valley Leisure Centre 703 -543 79 239 708 -513 79 275 36 Numerous income accounts forecasting shortfalls

Brynamman Swimming Pool 0 0 10 10 3 0 10 13 3

Llandovery Swimming Pool 189 -78 9 120 191 -74 9 125 5

Garnant Golf Course 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0

Gwendraeth Sports Centre 34 -11 2 24 33 -2 2 33 9

Dinefwr Bowling Centre 24 0 60 84 18 0 60 77 -7 

5 x 60 (E) 237 -292 13 -43 239 -295 13 -43 0

Dragon Sport (E) 114 -58 13 69 114 -58 13 69 0

LAPA Additional Funding (E) 41 -41 0 0 41 -41 0 0 0

Sport & Leisure General 643 -50 409 1,002 655 -97 409 967 -35 One off income projected during 16-17

National Exercise Referral Scheme (E) 176 -175 0 1 176 -175 0 1 0

Sport & Leisure South 187 -42 17 162 186 -42 17 162 -0 

Llanelli Leisure Centre 1,117 -959 395 553 1,113 -992 395 517 -36 Projected increased income 

Coedcae Sports Hall 39 -18 5 25 39 -16 5 28 3

ESD Rev Grant - Ynys Dawela 28 -28 0 0 28 -28 0 0 0

Wales Coast Path Maintenance Fund (E) 62 -62 0 0 62 -62 0 0 0

Country Parks General 566 -42 359 883 534 -3 359 891 8

Gelli Aur Country Park 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 3 0

Pembrey Country Park 528 -581 46 -8 553 -600 46 -0 7

Llyn Lech Owain Country Park 40 -20 42 62 50 -24 42 69 7

Carmarthen Library 396 -21 113 488 393 -23 113 483 -5 

Ammanford Library 244 -8 23 259 242 -10 23 255 -4 

Llanelli Library 431 -23 116 524 436 -27 116 524 -0 

Community Libraries 215 -7 118 325 210 -8 118 319 -6 

Libraries General 1,022 -2 106 1,126 1,026 -1 106 1,131 5

Mobile Library 120 0 10 130 160 0 10 170 40

Delay in delivery of new mobile library vehicles resulting in 

only part year effect of efficencies being met

School Libraries General 0 0 5 6 0 0 5 6 0

Carmarthen Museum, Abergwili. 119 -12 74 181 118 -12 74 180 -0 

Kidwelly Tinplate Museum 7 -0 1 7 7 -0 1 8 0

Parc Howard Museum 49 -7 91 133 47 -3 91 136 2

Museum of speed, Pendine 29 -22 21 27 30 -23 21 27 -0 

Museums General 180 0 26 206 144 0 26 170 -36 Part year vacancies

T
udalen 83



Appendix C

June

2016

Division

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

E
x

p
e
n

d
itu

re

In
c
o

m
e

N
e

t n
o

n
-

c
o

n
tro

lla
b

le

N
e

t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a

ria
n

c
e

 fo
r

Y
e

a
r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016 - Detail Monitoring

Working Budget Forecasted

Community Scrutiny Report 

Archives General 124 -2 97 219 120 -2 97 214 -5 

Arts General 64 0 14 78 66 0 14 80 1

St Clears Craft Centre 62 -32 46 76 54 -32 46 68 -9 

Cultural Services Management 77 0 3 80 77 0 3 80 0

Laugharne Boathouse 152 -95 21 78 164 -122 21 63 -15 Projected increased income 

Lyric Theatre 312 -190 52 174 292 -180 52 165 -9 

Y Ffwrnes 682 -376 143 450 592 -282 143 453 3

Ammanford Miners Theatre 48 -15 2 36 47 -10 2 39 4

Entertainment Centres General 796 -468 28 355 793 -465 28 356 1

Oriel Myrddin Trustee 178 -178 0 0 175 -175 0 -0 -0 

Oriel Myrddin CCC 89 0 24 112 89 0 24 112 0

Motor Sports Centre - Pembrey 0 -83 1 -82 0 -82 1 -82 0

Pendine Beach 6 -26 3 -17 5 -30 3 -23 -6 

Beach safety 4 0 1 5 4 0 1 4 -0 

Leisure Management 278 0 88 366 266 0 88 354 -12 Numerous minor underspends

Leisure & Recreation Total 13,839 -6,981 4,849 11,707 13,640 -6,782 4,849 11,707 0

Council Fund Housing 

Independent Living and Affordable Homes 16 0 90 106 16 0 90 106 -0 

Supporting People Providers 6,495 -6,495 0 0 6,495 -6,495 0 0 0

Transitional Funding - Implementing the 

Housing (Wales) Act (E) 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0 -0 -0 

Rent Smart Wales Project (E) 0 0 0 0 41 -41 0 0 0

Home Improvement (Non HRA) 499 -278 138 359 479 -270 138 348 -11 Additional income from providing landlord training

Penybryn Traveller Site 126 -119 13 20 136 -119 13 30 10

Overspend anticipated due to the legal costs and other 

associated costs of removing a bad paying tenant from the site

Benefit Reforms 14 -14 0 0 14 -14 0 -0 -0 

Homelessness 172 -63 24 133 173 -64 24 133 0

Non HRA Affordable Housing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non Hra Re-Housing (Inc Chr) 149 0 265 414 149 -0 265 414 0

Temporary Accommodation 266 -185 2 83 266 -174 2 94 11

Underachievement of Housing Benefit income due to income 

support issues with 16-17 year olds

Social Lettings Agency 744 -778 9 -26 744 -778 9 -26 0

Community Floating Support 217 -217 0 0 108 -108 0 0 0

Houses Into Homes WG Grant Scheme 0 0 0 0 123 -123 0 0 0

Houses Into Homes WG Loan Scheme 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0 -0 -0 

Council Fund Housing Total 8,697 -8,150 541 1,089 8,745 -8,187 541 1,099 10

TOTAL FOR COMMUNITY 31,016 -19,765 10,060 21,311 31,095 -19,964 10,060 21,190 -120 

T
udalen 84



APPENDIX D

Jun 2016

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000

Expenditure

Repairs & Maintenance

Responsive 1,634 1,634 0

Minor Works 2,450 2,450 0

Voids 2,171 2,171 0

Servicing 1,583 1,583 0

Drains & Sewers 235 235 0

Grounds 715 715 0

Unadopted Roads 102 102 0

Supervision & Management

Employee 3,543 3,464 -79 Underspend mainly due to the Affordable Homes plan commencing later than planned

Premises 1,278 1,283 5 Water charges at sheltered schemes

Transport 78 70 -8 Savings on staff travelling expenses

Supplies 1,040 1,023 -17 Forecast underspends on printing & admin and office equipment

Recharges 1,163 1,191 27 Underachievement of rechargeable income from capitalised salaries - vacant post part year

Provision for Bad Debt 705 705 0

Capital Financing Cost 13,981 13,821 -160 Reduction in MRP payment -£86k and interest in existing and buy-out debt -£74k 

Central Support Charges 1,603 1,603 0

DRF 468 468 0

Total Expenditure 32,750 32,518 -232 

Housing Revenue Account - Scrutiny Report

W
o

rk
in

g
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

A
c
tu

a
l

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016

T
udalen 85



APPENDIX D

Jun 2016

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

V
a
ria

n
c
e

 fo
r

Y
e
a

r Notes

£'000 £'000 £'000

Housing Revenue Account - Scrutiny Report

W
o

rk
in

g
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

te
d

 

A
c
tu

a
l

Budget Monitoring as at 30th June 2016

Income

Rents -36,061 -36,130 -69 Void loss prediction at budget setting of 2.71% currently forecast at 2.25%

Service Charges -659 -739 -80 Forecast overachievement of service charge income

Supporting People -135 -135 0

Mortgage Interest -3 -3 0

Interest on Cash Balances -46 -46 0

Other Income -735 -757 -22 An additional -£13k commission on water rates and -£9k other income 

Total Income -37,638 -37,810 -172 

Net Expenditure -4,888 -5,292 -404 

HRA Reserve £'000

Balance b/f 1/4/16 9,121

Budgeted movement in year 4,888

Variance for the year 404

Balance c/f  31/3/17 14,413

T
udalen 86



APPENDIX E

Working Budget Forecasted

DEPARTMENT/SCHEMES

Expenditure 

£'000

Income        

£'000

Net             

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

Income        

£'000

Net             

£'000

Variance 

for Year 

£'000

CHIEF EXECUTIVE Department

 - Regeneration 15,544 -5,830 9,714 14,955 -6,694 8,261 -1,453

Ammanford Town Centre Regeneration 444 0 444 189 0 189 -255 Budget reprofiled to support the Ammanford masterpan 

including Property Development Grant

Cross Hands East strategic Employment Site 528 0 528 351 0 351 -177 Slippage required to meet land acquisition costs

Margaret St - Retaining Wall & Road Widening 237 0 237 66 0 66 -171 Works on retaining wall in 16/17 is subject to legal 

agreement with proposed developer. Road widening works 

to be carried out in 17/18

SBCRC for Env Sustain - Cross Hands East Office Dev 850 0 850 0 0 0 -850 Subject to scheme approval and linked to anticipated WG 

funding package (Property Development Fund).  We 

currently await further confirmation from WG

Other Projects with Minor Variances 13,485 -5,830 7,655 14,124 -6,694 7,430 -225

COMMUNITIES Department

 - Leisure 3,872 -1,050 2,822 2,365 -50 2,315 -507

Countryside Recreation & Access 676 -300 376 411 -50 361 -15 Due to monies being retained to match fund

Carmarthen Park Velodrome 286 0 286 70 0 70 -216 Works to be completed in summer 2017

Burry Port Harbour Dredging 400 0 400 19 0 19 -381 Currently with consultants for consideration for most 

appropriate option of works

Pembrey Country Park - Strategic Infrastructure Development 1,000 -750 250 355 0 355 105 Works on Entrance & Toilet/Shower block additional to 

original planned works

Other Projects with Minor Variances 1,510 0 1,510 1,510 0 1,510 0

 - Private Housing 2,896 -7 2,889 2,896 -7 2,889 0

 - Public Housing 15,264 -6,025 9,239 13,836 -6,025 7,811 -1,428

Rendering and External Works 1,692 0 1,692 1,000 0 1,000 -692 Tendering process being delayed, budget being reprofiled 

to reflect current delivery

Adaptions For The Disabled 946 0 946 1,326 0 1,326 380 Increase in demand and additional large scale adaptations

Council New Build 1,615 0 1,615 500 0 500 -1,115 Significant spend on site preliminary work during 2016/17 

with Phase 1 of new council house building programme 

due to start March/April 2017, subject to formal political 

approval in September/October 2016

Other Projects with Minor Variances 11,011 -6,025 4,986 11,010 -6,025 4,985 -1

TOTAL 37,576 -12,912 24,664 34,052 -12,776 21,276 -3,388

Comment

Capital Programme 2016/17

Capital Budget Monitoring - Main Variances report for June 2016

T
udalen 87



T
udalen 88

M
ae’r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Regeneration Appendix F

Capital Budget Monitoring - Detail Variances Scrutiny Report for June 2016

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Llanelli JV General Mar-17 1,286 0 1,286 1,286 0 1,286 0

Community Development 145 0 145 145 0 145 0

County Collaboration Fund Mar-17 145 0 145 145 0 145 0

RDP2 (Rural Dev Plan Ph2) Axis3 - Physical Regeneration Projects Completed 9 0 9 9 0 9 0

Mynydd Y Betws Wind Farm Community Benefit Fund Ongoing 62 0 62 62 0 62 0

County Wide Regeneration fund 2015-16 Onwards 8,330 -5,830 2,500 8,330 -5,830 2,500 0

Transformation Strategy Project Fund Ongoing 3,000 -3,000 0 3,000 -3,000 0 0

Rural Enterprise Fund Ongoing 2,000 -1,000 1,000 2,000 -1,000 1,000 0

Transformation Commercial Property Development Fund Ongoing 3,330 -1,830 1,500 3,330 -1,830 1,500 0

Health & Safety Remediation Works Mar-17 100 0 100 100 0 100 0

Llanelli and Coastal Belt Area 1,570 0 1,570 2,292 -722 1,570 0

Opportunity Street (Llanelli) Ongoing 445 0 445 1,167 -722 445 0

Building for the Future - Llanelli Area Ongoing 925 0 925 925 0 925 0

Pembrey Peninsula Study Ongoing 100 0 100 100 0 100 0

Llanelli Regeneration Plan Ongoing 100 0 100 100 0 100 0

Carmarthen and Rural Area 1,943 0 1,943 2,085 -142 1,943 0

Guildhall Mar-17 225 0 225 225 0 225 0

Coastal Communities - Parry Thomas Centre, Pendine Mar-17 22 0 22 164 -142 22 0

Carmarthen Town Regeneration - Jacksons Lane Ongoing 131 0 131 131 0 131 0

Laugharne Carpark Ongoing 220 0 220 220 0 220 0

Pendine Iconic International Visitors Destination Ongoing 1,300 0 1,300 1,300 0 1,300 0

Carmarthen Town Regeneration - King Street Ongoing 45 0 45 45 0 45 0

Ammanford and Crosshands Growth Zone 2,099 0 2,099 646 0 646 -1,453

Ammanford Town Centre Regeneration Ongoing 444 0 444 189 0 189 -255 Budget reprofiled to support the Ammanford masterpan including 

Property Development Grant

Cross Hands East strategic Employment Site Jun-17 528 0 528 351 0 351 -177 Slippage required to meet land acquisition costs

Margaret St - Retaining Wall & Road Widening Mar-18 237 0 237 66 0 66 -171 Works on retaining wall in 16/17 is subject to legal agreement 

with proposed developer. Road widening works to be carried out 

in 17/18

Ammanford Town Centre Partnership( Rail Crossing Enhancement Scheme) Mar-17 40 0 40 40 0 40 0

SBCRC for Env Sustain - Cross Hands East Office Dev Ongoing 850 0 850 0 0 0 -850 Subject to scheme approval and linked to anticipated WG 

funding package (Property Development Fund).  We currently 

await further confirmation from WG

NET BUDGET 15,544 -5,830 9,714 14,955 -6,694 8,261 -1,453

Variance for 

Year

£'000

Comment

T
udalen 89



T
udalen 90

M
ae’r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Leisure Appendix G

Capital Budget Monitoring - Detail Variances Scrutiny Report for June 2016

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Y Ffwrnes Completed 10 0 10 10 0 10 0

Countryside Recreation & Access Ongoing 676 -300 376 411 -50 361 -15 Due to monies being retained to match 

fund

Libraries & Museums 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 0

Carmarthen Museum - Abergwili Mar-17 750 0 750 750 0 750 0

Carmarthenshire Archives Relocation Ongoing 250 0 250 250 0 250 0

Parks 1,186 0 1,186 589 0 589 -597

Carmarthen Park Velodrome Sep-17 286 0 286 70 0 70 -216 Works to be completed in summer 2017

Burry Port Harbour Dredging Sep-17 400 0 400 19 0 19 -381 Currently with consultants for 

consideration for most appropriate option 

of works
Closed Circuit Track Mar-18 500 0 500 500 0 500 0

Country Parks & Golf Courses 1,000 -750 250 355 0 355 105

Pembrey Country Park - Strategic Infrastructure Development Ongoing 1,000 -750 250 355 0 355 105 Works on Entrance & Toilet/Shower 

block additional to original planned works

NET BUDGET 3,872 -1,050 2,822 2,365 -50 2,315 -507

Variance for 

Year

£'000

Comment

T
udalen 91



T
udalen 92

M
ae’r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Housing G.F.(Private Sector) Appendix H

Capital Budget Monitoring - Detail Variances Scrutiny Report for June 2016
#

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000
       Net       £'000

Private Sector Housing - Capital Receipts Ongoing -6 0 -6 0 -6 -6 0

Renewal Assistance Ongoing 624 0 624 624 0 624 0

Disabled Facility Grants Ongoing 2,077 0 2,077 2,077 0 2,077 0

ART Homes (Property Appreciation Loan) Ongoing 0 -7 -7 0 -7 -7 0

Countywide Loans / Assistance (Renewal Grants) 150 0 150 150 0 150 0

Capitalised Salaries Ongoing 150 0 150 150 0 150 0

County Wide Steelwork Repair Mar-17 51 0 51 51 0 51 0

NET BUDGET 2,896 -7 2,889 2,902 -13 2,889 0

Variance for 

Year

£'000

Comment

T
udalen 93



T
udalen 94

M
ae’r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



Housing H.R.A.(Public Sector) Appendix I

Capital Budget Monitoring - Detail Variances Scrutiny Report for June 2016

Working Budget Forecasted

Scheme

Target Date 

for 

Completion

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Expenditure 

£'000

    Income     

£'000

       Net       

£'000

Public Sector Housing External Funding 0 -6,025 -6,025 0 -6,025 -6,025 0

Major Repairs Allowance - MRA - Income Ongoing 0 -6,025 -6,025 0 -6,025 -6,025 0

Internal and External Works (Housing Services) 248 0 248 248 0 248 0

Fuel Switch - Gas Infrastructure Sep-16 248 0 248 248 0 248 0

Internal and External Works (Building Services) 6,925 0 6,925 6,233 0 6,233 -692

Voids To Achieve The CHS Ongoing 300 0 300 300 0 300 0

Planned M&E Works - Inc Smoke Detectors Ongoing 782 0 782 782 0 782 0

Internal Refurbishment Ongoing 2,733 0 2,733 2,733 0 2,733 0

Housing Minor Works Ongoing 501 0 501 501 0 501 0

Rendering and External Works Ongoing 1,692 0 1,692 1,000 0 1,000 -692 Tendering process being delayed, budget being 

reprofiled to reflect current delivery

Re-Roofing - Council Dwellings Ongoing 917 0 917 917 0 917 0

Environmental Works (Housing Services) 380 0 380 380 0 380 0

Environmental Works Project Ongoing 350 0 350 350 0 350 0

Garages Ongoing 30 0 30 30 0 30 0

Adaptations and DDA Works (Building Services) 1,046 0 1,046 1,426 0 1,426 380

Adaptions For The Disabled Ongoing 946 0 946 1,326 0 1,326 380 Increase in demand and additional large scale 

adaptations

Sheltered Housing Investment Ongoing 100 0 100 100 0 100 0

Programme Delivery and Strategy 167 0 167 166 0 166 -1

CHS Programme Ongoing 167 0 167 166 0 166 -1

Housing Development Programme (new builds & buybacks) 6,498 0 6,498 5,383 0 5,383 -1,115

Purchase of Private Dwellings for Hsg Stock Ongoing 3,997 0 3,997 3,997 0 3,997 0

Managing Private Sector Homes (Social Lettings) Ongoing 78 0 78 78 0 78 0

Empty Homes Ongoing 368 0 368 368 0 368

Strategic Regeneration Schemes Ongoing 440 0 440 440 0 440

Council New Build Ongoing 1,615 0 1,615 500 0 500 -1,115 Significant spend on site preliminary work during 

2016/17 with Phase 1 of new council house 

building programme due to start March/April 2017, 

subject to formal political approval in 

September/October 2016

NET BUDGET 15,264 -6,025 9,239 13,836 -6,025 7,811 -1,428

Variance 

for Year

£'000

Comment

T
udalen 95



T
udalen 96

M
ae’r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

 
EXPLANATION FOR NON-SUBMISSION OF SCRUTINY REPORTS 

 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE :   COMMUNITY 

 

DATE OF MEETING :   29
TH

 SEPTEMBER, 2016 

 
 

ITEM RESPONSIBLE 

OFFICER 

EXPLANATION REVISED 

SUBMISSION 

DATE 

 
REVIEW OF 

ACCES TO 
SOCIAL HOUING 
POLICY (POST 
CONSULTATION) 

 
JONATHAN 
WILLIS 

 
Following extensive 
consultation, we have 
changed the original 
version of the policy.  
We agreed to present 
the findings back to 
the political groups 
individually.  Due to 
the summer break, 
not all of the political 
groups were able to 
meet with us in time 
for this deadline.  We 
therefore have 
delayed bringing the 
final version to 
Scrutiny until all the 
parties have had 
opportunity to further 
comment and any 
final changes to be 
agreed by the 
partnership.   

 
3RD 
NOVEMBER, 
2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TENANT VISION 
– OUR 

COMMITMENT 
TO TENANT 
PARTICIPATION 
 

 
LES JAMES 

 
Further preparatory 
work is required on 
establishing our 
vision and 
commitment to our 
tenants. 
 

 
30TH 
MARCH, 
2017 

Eitem Rhif  11

Tudalen 97



 

PLANNING 

ANNUAL 
PERFORMANCE 
REPORT 2015/16 

LLINOS 
QUELCH 

September was put in 
as a provisional date 
for this report. Work 
on the reports is still 
on going, with recent 
figures received from 
Welsh Government in 
the last week with 
regard to some of the 
prescribed 
monitoring. It is 
therefore more 
appropriate to submit 
the report to the 
November meeting 
for information. 
 

3RD 
NOVEMBER 
2016 

LDP ANNUAL 
MONITORING 

REPORT 

LLINOS 
QUELCH 

September was put in 
as a provisional date 
for this report. Work 
on the reports is still 
on going, with recent 
figures received from 
Welsh Government in 
the last week with 
regard to some of the 
prescribed 
monitoring. It is 
therefore more 
appropriate to submit 
the report to the 
November meeting 
for information. 
 

3RD 
NOVEMBER 
2016 

 
 

Tudalen 98



 
 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 

 

Dydd Llun, 20 Mehefin 2016 
 

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd D.M. Cundy (Chair) 
 
Y Cynghorwyr:  
J.M. Charles, J.K. Howell, G.B. Thomas, J. Thomas, T. Devichand, S. Matthews, 
H.I. Jones, H.B. Shepardson a/ac E.G. Thomas 
 
Hefyd yn bresennol:- 
Y Cynghorydd L.D. Evans – Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Dai 
Y Cynghorydd M. Gravelle – Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adfywio a 
Hamdden 
 
Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod: 
I. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden 
W. Walters, Prif Weithredwr Cynorthwyol (Adfywio a Pholisi) 
H. Morgan, Interim Economic Development Manager 
S. Walters, Interim Economic Development Manager 
L. James, Housing Services Manager 
J. Davies, Uwch-reolwr y Gwasanaethau Diwylliannol 
G. Williams, Arweinydd Tim Safonau Tai 
K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
Chamber,  County Hall, Carmarthen - 2.00  - 3.25 pm 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr S.L. Davies, 
W.R.A. Davies a J.Owen. 
 

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL 
 

Y Cynghorydd Rhif y Cofnod Y Math o Fuddiant 

T. Devichand 5 – Cynllun 
Cenedlaethol 
Trwyddedu 
Landlordiaid ac 
Asiantiaid 

Landlord 

H.B. Shepardson 5 – Cynllun 
Cenedlaethol 
Trwyddedu 
Landlordiaid ac 
Asiantiaid 

Ysgrifennydd Clwb 
Cymdeithasol ym 
Mhorth Tywyn sy'n 
gosod eiddo ar rent. 

G.B. Thomas 5 – Cynllun 
Cenedlaethol 
Trwyddedu 
Landlordiaid ac 
Asiantiaid 

Perchennog eiddo sy'n 
cael ei osod ar rent 

 
 

Eitem Rhif  12.1

Tudalen 99



 
 

 
 

3. DATGAN CHWIPIAID PLAID SYDD WEDI EU GWAHARDD 
 
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch chwip waharddedig. 
 

4. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I LAW) 
 
Nid oedd cwestiynau gan y cyhoedd wedi dod i law. 
 

5. CYNLLUN CENEDLAETHOL TRWYDDEDU LANDLORDIAID AC ASIANTIAID 
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor adroddiad ar y cynnydd o ran y Cynllun Cenedlaethol 
Trwyddedu Landlordiaid ac Asiantiaid, fel y deddfwyd ar ei gyfer yn Neddf Tai 
(Cymru) 2014, oedd yn gosod gofyniad cyfreithiol ar bob landlord ac asiant oedd 
yn rheoli neu'n gosod tai yn y sector preifat yng Nghymru i gofrestru a chael 
trwydded mewn perthynas â hynny erbyn 23 Tachwedd 2015, sef y dyddiad y 
daeth y darpariaethau newydd i rym.  
 
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:- 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at ofynion y cynllun ar i bob landlord a'i asiant fynychu a chwblhau cwrs 
hyfforddiant cymeradwy i ddangos ei fod yn berson/cwmni addas a phriodol a'i fod 
yn gymwys i reoli ei eiddo'n effeithiol. Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn mewn perthynas â 
hyn, hysbyswyd y Pwyllgor na fyddai angen i landlordiaid fynychu cwrs 
hyfforddiant os byddent yn dirprwyo cyfrifoldeb am reoli eu heiddo i asiant, ond y 
byddai dal angen trywydd arnynt.  
 
Dywedwyd bod oddeutu 8,000 o landlordiaid yn genedlaethol sydd wedi'u 
cofrestru, a chyfeiriwyd at y camau sydd ar gael i awdurdodau lleol a Rhentu 
Doeth Cymru i sicrhau bod pob landlord yn cofrestru. Er bod y ddeddfwriaeth 
newydd wedi dod i rym ar 23 Tachwedd 2015, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod 
landlordiaid ac asiantiaid wedi'u rhyddhau o'u rhwymedigaeth i gydymffurfio â'r 
ddeddfwriaeth hyd 23 Tachwedd 2016. Os na fydd landlordiaid wedi cofrestru 
erbyn hynny, gellir gwirio, os yw hynny'n briodol, gydag adrannau eraill y Cyngor a 
gyda'r Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau i sicrhau y cydymffurfir â'r ddeddfwriaeth. Yn 
ogystal, pan dderbynnir cwynion gan denantiaid ynghylch eu landlord, gellir 
cysylltu â Rhentu Doeth Cymru i weld a oes trwydded gan y landlord.  
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn oedd yn ymwneud â'r 12 rhaglen hyfforddiant i 
landlordiaid a drefnir gan y Cyngor Sir, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor na fyddai'n 
bosibl, o ystyried bod oddeutu 3,000 o landlordiaid yn y Sir, i ddarparu digon o 
gyrsiau hyfforddiant iddynt i gyd erbyn y dyddiad cau ar gyfer cofrestriadau ym mis 
Tachwedd. Serch hynny, byddai darparwyr eraill ar gael i roi hyfforddiant, a gellid 
gwneud hyfforddiant yn electronig, ar-lein. Roedd Rhentu Doeth Cymru hefyd wedi 
cydnabod yr anawsterau o gofrestru pob landlord erbyn Tachwedd 2016, a 
byddent yn arfer chwarae teg os byddai landlordiaid ac asiantiaid wedi dangos y 
bwriad i fynd ar gwrs hyfforddiant a chofrestru. 
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn am lefelau'r dirwyon y gellid eu gorfodi ar landlordiaid / 
asiantiaid am fethu â chofrestru neu am beidio bod yn drwyddedig, rhoddwyd 
gwybod i'r Pwyllgor y gallai'r Awdurdod orfodi Cosbau Penodedig sy'n amrywio o 
£150 i £200. Bydd achosion o ddiffyg cydymffurfio parhaus yn cael eu cyfeirio at 
Rentu Doeth Cymru at ddibenion cychwyn achos cyfreithiol. Gallai Hysbysiadau 
Cosb Benodedig gael eu cyflwyno mewn perthynas â methu â chyflawni 

Tudalen 100



 
 

 
 

swyddogaethau eraill landlordiaid yn briodol, a byddai'r incwm a fydd yn deillio o'r 
holl Hysbysiadau yn cael ei gadw gan yr Awdurdod.  
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y ffaith mai ond 1,265 o'r oddeutu 3,000 o landlordiaid yn Sir 
Gaerfyrddin sydd wedi'u cofrestru ar hyn o bryd, a mynegwyd y farn y dylai 
adroddiad cynnydd ynghylch cofrestriadau gael ei gyflwyno i gyfarfod y Pwyllgor 
ym mis Medi. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD  
 
5.1 Derbyn yr adroddiad, 
5.2 Bod adroddiad cynnydd am gofrestru landlordiaid/asiantiaid 

yn Sir Gaerfyrddin yn cael ei gyflwyno yng nghyfarfod y 
Pwyllgor ym mis Medi. 

 
6. DATBLYGU GWASANAETH ARCHIFAU NEWYDD SIR GAERFYRDDIN 

 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor adroddiad i'w ystyried ar gynigion i ddarparu 
Gwasanaethau Archifau a Llyfrgell newydd, cyfun, gwerth £2m ar gyfer y Sir drwy 
symud yr Archifdy o'i safle presennol ym Mharc Myrddin i dir y tu cefn i Lyfrgell 
Caerfyrddin.  
 
Codwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:- 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at yr opsiynau sy'n cael eu hystyried fel rhan o'r cynigion, sef, i 
gynnwys gwasanaethau eraill yn yr adeilad newydd - y Ganolfan Addysg 
Gymunedol, y Ganolfan Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid, desg dalu awtomataidd ac 
Un Sir Gâr. Gofynnwyd am eglurhad ar y sefyllfa bresennol o ran yr opsiynau hyn 
ac am botensial yr adleoli i ryddhau asedau eraill.  
 
Hysbyswyd y Pwyllgor gan y Pennaeth Hamdden mai'r brif flaenoriaeth ar hyn o 
bryd oedd hwyluso'r gwaith o ddarparu Gwasanaethau Archifau a Llyfrgell 
newydd, a fydd yn cael eu codi at y diben, o fewn y gyllideb o £2m a neilltuwyd ac 
yn y lle sydd ei angen ar gyfer y cyfleuster hwnnw. Ystyriwyd ymgorffori'r 
gwasanaethau ychwanegol uchod yn yr adeilad newydd, ond mae'r lle sydd ar 
gael y tu cefn i Lyfrgell Caerfyrddin yn golygu y byddai ond modd gwneud hynny 
drwy ddymchwel yr adeilad Addysg Gymunedol presennol, gan gynyddu cost y 
prosiect i dros £4m.  
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar gynigion i ddigideiddio'r archifau, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r 
Pwyllgor na fyddai'n bosibl digideiddio'r holl gasgliad sydd yn nwylo'r Cyngor ond y 
rhoddid blaenoriaeth i'r archifau hynny a ddefnyddir amlaf gan y cyhoedd ac sydd 
o'r diddordeb pennaf iddynt. Rhoddir ystyriaeth hefyd i ddigideiddio elfennau o'r 
casgliad hanes lleol o blith arteffactau'r llyfrgelloedd a'r amgueddfeydd sydd ym 
mhrosiect 6 Threftadaeth, gan sicrhau bod casgliadau'r Cyngor yn fwy hwylus i 
bobl.  
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ar faint o ddifrod a achoswyd i'r archifau, hysbyswyd y 
Pwyllgor nad oedd unrhyw ddogfennau wedi cael eu difrodi'n barhaol, cyhyd ag y 
gellid gweld, ac nad oedd dim byd y tu hwnt i gael ei atgyweirio. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y gost ychwanegol bosibl o £2.5m er mwyn ymgorffori'r ganolfan 
addysg gymunedol a gwasanaethau eraill yn yr adeilad newydd, ac y byddid yn 

Tudalen 101



 
 

 
 

gweld a oes posibilrwydd cael cyllid ychwanegol i hwyluso'r cynllun cyfan. 
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor mai'r flaenoriaeth ar hyn o bryd oedd hwyluso'r 
gwaith o ddarparu cyfleuster newydd, pwrpasol o fewn y gyllideb cyfalaf o £2m a 
neilltuwyd. Byddai ymgorffori'r gwasanaethau eraill yn y prosiect yn mynd ymhell y 
tu hwnt i'r gyllideb a neilltuwyd, ac o ystyried yr hinsawdd economaidd bresennol 
ni fyddai modd i'r Awdurdod dalu'r gost ychwanegol.  O ran yr adeilad newydd, fe 
fyddai'n un o'r gorau yng Nghymru ond mae'n bosibl na fyddai modd iddo 
ddarparu'r amrediad cyfan o wasanaethau archifol, megis gwaith digideiddio ac 
atgyweirio arbenigol, ac y byddai'n fwy buddiol i'r Awdurdod gydweithio ag 
awdurdodau/partneriaid lleol eraill yn rhanbarthol er mwyn darparu'r cyfleusterau 
hynny. Roedd Llywodraeth Cymru hefyd wedi pwysleisio'r angen i gydweithio a 
gallai hyn beri bod y rhanbarth yn gallu cael cyllid ychwanegol.  
 
Cyfeiriwyd at ddatganiad gan y Pennaeth Hamdden y byddai cais cynllunio ar 
gyfer y cyfleuster newydd yn cael ei gyflwyno yn y dyfodol agos a gofynnwyd am 
gadarnhad ynghylch a fyddai'r cais hwnnw ar gyfer y Gwasanaethau Archifau a 
Llyfrgell yn unig, neu a fyddai'n cynnwys y gwasanaethau eraill a grybwyllir uchod. 
 
Dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden mai'r brif flaenoriaeth ar hyn o bryd oedd sicrhau 
bod Archifdy a Llyfrgell newydd yn cael eu darparu, ond y gallai'r cynllun gael ei 
ddylunio i alluogi'r gwasanaethau eraill i gael eu cynnwys yn y dyfodol drwy 
ymestyn yr adeilad; byddai hyn yn cael ei drafod ymhellach o fewn y tîm dylunio.  
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn, cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden y byddai'n rhoi'r 
wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddatblygiadau'r cynllun i'r aelodau yng nghyfarfodydd 
y Pwyllgor yn y dyfodol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

7. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL (2015/16) A CHYNLLUN GWELLA (2016/17) - 
DRAFFT 
 
Cafodd y Pwyllgor y fersiwn ddrafft o Adroddiad Blynyddol 2015/16 a Chynllun 
Gwella 2016/17 yn unol â gofynion Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) sy'n datgan 
bod dyletswydd ar bob awdurdod lleol i gyhoeddi Cynllun Gwella cyn gynted ag y 
bo'n rhesymol ymarferol ar ôl dechrau'r flwyddyn ariannol ac i gyhoeddi Adroddiad 
Blynyddol ynghylch ei berfformiad blaenorol erbyn diwedd mis Hydref bob 
blwyddyn. 
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod yr Awdurdod wedi cyfuno'r ddwy ddogfen hyn 
er mwyn gwerthuso canlyniadau'r flwyddyn flaenorol a chytuno ar ganlyniadau'r 
dyfodol.  Barn y rheoleiddwyr oedd bod cyfuno'r ddau beth yn yr un ddogfen yn 
arfer da. 
 
Aeth y Pwyllgor yn ei flaen i ystyried adroddiad a oedd yn cynnwys darnau sy'n 
berthnasol i'r Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau. 
 
Codwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:- 
 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch Canlyniad 7 – mae gan Sir Gaerfyrddin 
economi cryf a mwy llewyrchus – parthed Stryd Cyfleoedd, Llanelli, rhoddwyd 
gwybod i'r Pwyllgor bod yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adfywio a Hamdden 

Tudalen 102



 
 

 
 

wedi cymeradwyo cynllun yn ddiweddar i roi cymorth ariannol i berchnogion 
siopau yn Llanelli i wella'u heiddo drwy gyfrwng cronfa fenthyciadau gwerth £750k 
a ddarperir gan Lywodraeth Cymru, ac y byddai datganiad i’r wasg yn cael ei 
ryddhau'n fuan yn ei gylch. Hefyd rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor mai nod Stryd 
Cyfleoedd oedd denu rhagor o gwsmeriaid i'r ardal drwy greu eiddo â siopau ar y 
llawr gwaelod a llety preswyl uwchben, a chynnwys llefydd parcio ar gyfer 
preswylwyr. Gyda hyn mewn golwg, roedd yr Awdurdod eisoes wedi prynu eiddo 
yn yr ardal ac wrthi'n cyflwyno ceisiadau cynllunio er mwyn eu hailddatblygu.  
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y buddsoddiad a wneir yng nghanol tair prif dref, sef Rhydaman, 
Caerfyrddin a Llanelli, ac ar yr angen i sicrhau bod buddsoddiad yn digwydd hefyd 
mewn ardaloedd gwledig. Atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor fod yr Awdurdod eisoes wedi 
clustnodi £2m fel rhan o'r Gronfa Datblygu Eiddo i'w fuddsoddi yn ardaloedd 
gwledig y Sir, yn unol â meini prawf grantiau Llywodraeth Cymru a'r Undeb 
Ewropeaidd. Yn ogystal, roedd grantiau ar gael o dan y Rhaglen Datblygu Gwledig 
ar gyfer creu swyddi mewn ardaloedd gwledig. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y gwaith a wneir i adfer tai gwag yn y Sir er mwyn iddynt gael eu 
defnyddio eto. Rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod disgwyl i rywun gael ei benodi yn 
y dyfodol agos i gynorthwyo'r swyddog sy'n gwneud y gwaith hwnnw ar hyn o 
bryd, a gofynnodd y Pwyllgor am i'w aelodau gael eu hysbysu am y penodiad 
hwnnw. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

8. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU AR GYFER 
2016/17 
 
Yn unol ag Erthygl 6.2 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor, bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried ei 
Flaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 2016/17, a oedd wedi cael ei datblygu yn dilyn sesiwn 
gynllunio anffurfiol y Pwyllgor ym mis Ebrill 2016.  

 
PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo'r Flaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 2016/17. 
 

9. LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNODION CYFARFOD Y PWYLLGOR A 
GYNHALIWYD AR Y 24AIN O FAWRTH 2016 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd ar 24 
Mawrth 2016, gan eu bod yn gywir. 
 

10. DERBYN COFNODION CYD GYFARFOD Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU 
CYMUNEDAU A’R PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, A GYNHALIWYD AR Y 24AIN O 
FAWRTH 2016 
 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod ar y cyd y Pwyllgor Craffu - 
Cymunedau a'r Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar 24 Mawrth, 2016. 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CADEIRYDD       DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 103



Tudalen 104

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 
 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 

 

Dydd Mercher, 20 Gorffennaf 2016 
 

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd D.M. Cundy (Chair) 
 
Y Cynghorwyr:  
J.M. Charles, J.K. Howell, J. Owen, S.L. Davies, T. Devichand, S. Matthews, H.I. Jones, 
H.B. Shepardson, E.G. Thomas a/ac S.M. Allen (yn lle W.R.A. Davies) 
 
Hefyd yn Bresennol: 
Y Cynghorydd L.D. Evans – yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Dai 
Cynghorydd P.A. Palmer – yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Gymunedau 
 
Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod: 
I. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden 
R. Staines, Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu'r Cyhoedd 
D. Eldred, Group Accountant 
H. Morgan, Interim Economic Development Manager 
S. Walters, Interim Economic Development Manager 
J. Willis, Housing Services Manager (Advice & Options) 
K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
A. Maynard, Rheolwr Cymunedol a Diogelu 
L. Quelch, Y Pennaeth Cynllunio 
C. Daniels, Senior Sports and Leisure Manager 
 
Siambr, 3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin - 10.00 am - 1.15 pm 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorydd W.R.A. Davies. 
 

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL 
 
Ni chafwyd unrhyw ddatganiadau o fuddiannau personol. 
 

3. DATGAN CHWIPIAID PLAID SYDD WEDI EU GWAHARDD 
 
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch chwip waharddedig. 
 

4. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I LAW) 
 
Nid oedd dim wedi dod i law. 
 

5. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL 
 
Rhoddwyd rhestr i'r Pwyllgor o'r eitemau a fyddai'n cael eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
oedd i'w gynnal ar y 29ain Medi, 2016. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn y rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y 
dyfodol. 
 
 

Eitem Rhif  12.2

Tudalen 105



 
 

 
 

6. ADOLYGIAD GORCHWYL A GORFFEN O EIDDO GWAG YN SIR 
GAERFYRDDIN GAN Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU - MONITRO'R 
CYNLLUN GWEITHREDU 
 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor adroddiad cynnydd a chynllun gweithredu cysylltiol i’w 
hystyried ynghylch argymhellion ei Grŵp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar yr adolygiad o 
eiddo gwag yn Sir Gaerfyrddin a gynhaliwyd yn ystod 2014/15. 
 
Codwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:- 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at nifer y cartrefi gwag yn y sir y telid morgais ar eu cyfer ac at a oedd 
unrhyw gamau allai’r Awdurdod eu cymryd i hwyluso’r broses o’u gwneud yn 
addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor. Dywedodd Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Tai, 
er ei bod yn anarferol i gartrefi o’r fath gael eu morgeisio, neu i fod heb unrhyw 
ecwiti, gan fod y mwyafrif llethol mewn meddiant llwyr, fod nifer o ddewisiadau ar 
gael i’w gwneud yn addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith eto. Roedd hynny’n cynnwys 
darparu benthyciadau i berchnogion, cymryd camau gorfodaeth o dan 
ddeddfwriaeth Iechyd yr Amgylchedd a phrynu’r eiddo trwy bryniant gorfodol. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at fater tai ym meddiant y Cyngor sy’n wag am gyfnodau maith ac y 
mae’n rhaid gwneud gwaith costus arnynt i’w gwneud yn addas i fyw ynddynt 
unwaith yn rhagor. Holwyd a fyddai’n fwy cost effeithiol a buddiol gwneud y gwaith 
hwnnw yn hytrach na gadael yr eiddo’n wag. Atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor fod y Grŵp 
Gorchwyl a Gorffen wedi rhoi sylw i’r agwedd honno fel rhan o’i ymchwiliadau, ac y 
cafodd wybod bod unrhyw waith adnewyddu sydd ei angen ar eiddo ym meddiant 
y Cyngor yn cael ei werthuso yn ôl eu haeddiant ac yn ôl yr angen am dai yn yr 
ardal dan sylw. Os oedd eiddo y mae angen gwaith arno mewn ardal o angen isel, 
efallai nad gwneud gwaith adnewyddu helaeth iddo yw’r cam mwyaf priodol, o 
gofio fod adnoddau ariannol yn gyfyngedig, ond rhoddir mwy o bwys ar wneud 
eiddo yn addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor mewn ardaloedd lle mae’r galw yn 
drwm. 
 
Atgoffodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y Pwyllgor fod yr Adran, wrth osod 
a gwneud tai ym meddiant y Cyngor yn addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor, yn 
defnyddio system weithredu Vangaurd i werthuso ei pherfformiad. Mae’r system 
honno’n sicrhau cryn arbedion i’r Awdurdod, a chafodd y cyfnod gwag cyfartalog 
presennol ei leihau o 80 i 20 diwrnod. Nifer yr eiddo fu’n wag am gyfnod maith ym 
mis Mehefin 2016 oedd 56, o’i gymharu â stoc tai o fwy na 9,000, rhai ohonynt yn 
anodd eu gosod neu mewn ardaloedd lle’r oedd y galw am dai yn isel, tra bod 
angen cryn fuddsoddiad ar eraill. Wrth werthuso eiddo fu’n wag am gyfnod maith, 
roedd yr Adran yn edrych ar y cam mwyaf priodol i’r dyfodol, gan gynnwys a oedd 
angen cadw’r eiddo o fewn y portffolio tai. Os mai canlyniad y gwerthusiad oedd y 
dylid cadw’r eiddo, byddai’r eiddo’n cael ei roi ar restr aros i gystadlu am 
adnoddau cyfyngedig yn ôl targed y Cyngor i greu hyd at 1,000 o gartrefi 
fforddiadwy newydd ac ar gyfer gwneud atgyweiriadau i’r stoc tai. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd at ddefnyddio system Vangaurd ac 
awgrymodd y byddai’n ddefnyddiol i’r Pwyllgor gael cyflwyniad arni mewn cyfarfod 
yn y dyfodol. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at sefyllfa eiddo gwag a gafodd eu hesgeuluso am gyfnod maith lle’r 
oedd ymdrechion i ddod o hyd i’r perchennog/perchnogion wedi methu ac at y 
camau oedd ar gael i’r Cyngor i gymryd meddiant o’r eiddo hynny. Dywedodd 

Tudalen 106



 
 

 
 

Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Tai fod yr Adran wedi penodi swyddog cartrefi gwag 
pwrpasol i asesu eiddo o’r fath ac i lunio cynllun gweithredu i’w gwneud yn addas i 
fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor. Roedd yr Adran hefyd wedi cydnabod fod llawer o 
waith yn cael ei gynhyrchu yn hyn o beth a bydd yn penodi swyddog ychwanegol i 
gynorthwyo gyda’r gwaith. 
 
Wrth gyfeirio at yr uchod, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y 
byddai’n trefnu i bob aelod dderbyn nodyn esboniadol byr yn darparu pwyntiau 
cyswllt allweddol a gwybodaeth ar sut allent ddefnyddio’r gwasanaeth i hwyluso 
gwneud eiddo yn addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor. Atgoffwyd y Pwyllgor 
hefyd fod y Grŵp Gorchwyl a Gorffen wedi argymell y dylid cynnal seminar i roi 
gwybod i bob aelod am ddulliau, heriau a chyflawniadau’r Cyngor yn gwneud 
eiddo yn addas i fyw ynddynt unwaith yn rhagor ac i godi ymwybyddiaeth o’r 
gwaith hwnnw ymhlith aelodau. Trefnwyd y seminar honno ar gyfer yr 22ain Medi 
2016. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL 
6.1 Y dylid derbyn yr adroddiad cynnydd a’r cynllun gweithredu ar 

yr adolygiad Gorchwyl a Gorffen o eiddo gwag yn Sir  
Gaerfyrddin. 

6.2  Y dylai’r Pwyllgor gael cyflwyniad mewn cyfarfod i’r dyfodol ar 
weithrediad system Vangaurd. 

 
 

7. DARPARIAETH FFITRWYDD ACTIF 
 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor gyflwyniad Power Point yn rhoi diweddariad ar y 
ddarpariaeth ffitrwydd uwchraddedig a gynigir yng nghanolfannau hamdden yr 
Awdurdod yn Llanelli, Caerfyrddin a Rhydaman ac yn cynnwys manylion am y 
meysydd perfformiad thematig canlynol:- 

• Lle Ffitrwydd Actif o fewn y Portffolio Chwaraeon a Hamdden 

• Perfformiad Hanesyddol – Yr angen am newid 

• Effaith yr uwchraddio hyd yn hyn 

• Strategaethau amgylchynol er mwyn llwyddo: hyrwyddo a gwella’r gwasanaeth 

• Rheoli Perfformiad 

• Camau i’r Dyfodol 

 
Codwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:- 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch gosod offer ffitrwydd newydd a materion capasiti 
yn y tair canolfan hamdden y cyfeiriwyd atynt, dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor nad oedd 
yr offer a osodwyd yn ddiweddar yng Nghanolfan Hamdden Llanelli yn lle’r hen 
offer wedi golygu unrhyw waith ychwanegol. Ar gyfer Caerfyrddin, roedd y 
capasiti’n cael ei gynyddu 20%. O ran Rhydaman, bydd gwaith adlunio’n cael ei 
wneud mewn dau gam, trwy gael gwared â’r ystafelloedd newid ac ymestyn y 
gampfa a thrwy adleoli’r stiwdio ddawns ar y llawr cyntaf i’r llawr gwaelod.   
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y buddsoddiad sy’n cael ei wneud yn y canolfannau hamdden uchod 
a holwyd a allai cost y gwaith hwnnw fod ar draul cyfleusterau hamdden eraill sy’n 
eiddo i’r Cyngor ac y gallai’r rheiny wynebu’r perygl o gau dros yr hirdymor er 
mwyn canoli’r ddarpariaeth yn y tair prif ganolfan boblog. Cadarnhaodd y 
Pennaeth Hamdden nad oedd gan y Cyngor unrhyw bolisi o’r fath ar hyn o bryd a 
bod cyfleusterau o’r fath y tu hwnt i’r prif ganolfannau poblog yn cyflawni rôl 

Tudalen 107



 
 

 
 

bwysig yn y gymuned. Yn hynny o beth, dywedodd fod yr Awdurdod yn darparu 
rhagor o gyfleusterau yn y canolfannau hynny, gan gynnwys adleoli rhai 
cyfleusterau o Ganolfan Hamdden Caerfyrddin i Gastellnewydd Emlyn, a gosod 
offer ffitrwydd newydd yng Nghanolfan Hamdden Sanclêr gan ddefnyddio arian o 
incwm cynllunio A106. Roedd y Cyngor hefyd yn chwilio’n gyson am bob cyfle i 
wella cyfleusterau yn ei holl ganolfannau hamdden. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at bolisi codi tâl y Cyngor yn ei ganolfannau hamdden ac yn benodol 
felly at ei effaith ar ddau glwb yn ardal Castellnewydd Emlyn oedd wedi’u gorfodi i 
chwilio am leoliadau hyfforddi eraill. Atgoffodd y Pennaeth Hamdden y Pwyllgor 
fod y Cyngor, wrth bennu prisiau, yn gorfod sicrhau cysondeb ar draws ei bortffolio 
hamdden, a chydnabod effaith cystadleuaeth o’r sector preifat ac awdurdodau lleol 
cyfagos. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar gydweithio, cadarnhawyd fod yr Awdurdod yn 
gweithio’n agos gyda’r Bwrdd Iechyd yn y maes hwn a’i fod yn cymryd rhan yn y 
cynllun atgyfeirio cleifion. Hyd yn hyn, roedd yr Awdurdod wedi darparu ar gyfer 
1200 atgyfeiriad, gan feddygon teulu yn bennaf, ac roedd wrthi’n chwilio am ffyrdd 
eraill o gael mwy o bobl i ddefnyddio ei ganolfannau hamdden er mwyn hyrwyddo 
ffitrwydd a llesiant, gan gynnwys dosbarthiadau ymarfer i famau cyn ac wedi geni 
babanod. O ran nifer yr atgyfeiriadau, nodwyd fod ymarferiad yn cael ei gynnal ar 
hyn o bryd i ganfod pa ganran oedd yn parhau i ddefnyddio cyfleusterau’r Cyngor 
ar ôl cwblhau eu rhaglen 16 wythnos. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Pennaeth Hamdden at y cynllun Atgyfeiriadau Hamdden 
Cenedlaethol a gyflwynwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru, ac atgoffodd y Pwyllgor ei fod 
yn ogystal â chreu incwm hamdden ychwanegol i’r Awdurdod hefyd yn cael effaith 
ar atal troseddu a lefelau afiechyd a thrwy hynny’n lleihau costau hirdymor i 
gymdeithas. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y mynegai Sgôr Hyrwyddwr Net ac at y ffaith fod cyfleusterau 
hamdden Caerfyrddin yn darparu gwasanaeth safon byd. Dywedwyd y byddai’n 
ddiddorol gwybod pa sgôr fyddai gwasanaethau eraill y Cyngor yn ei gael drwy’r 
mynegai. Wrth ymateb, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y cafodd y 
mynegai ei ddatblygu gan y farchnad breifat gystadleuol yn arf pwysig i bennu 
lefelau bodlonrwydd ymhlith cwsmeriaid ac i ganfod a fyddai’r cwsmeriaid hynny’n 
fodlon cymeradwyo eu gwasanaethau i eraill. O ran gwasanaethau eraill y Cyngor, 
ni fyddai defnyddio’r mynegai yn arwain at ganlyniadau cadarnhaol bob tro; er 
enghraifft, ni fyddai person yn wynebu camau gorfodaeth / troi allan yn rhoi sgôr 
gadarnhaol o reidrwydd. Fodd bynnag, roedd yr Is-adran Dai yn defnyddio dulliau 
mesur perfformiad, ond mewn ffordd wahanol, er enghraifft trwy ofyn i denantiaid 
beth allai’r Awdurdod ei wneud iddynt i wneud eu cartrefi/bywydau yn well. 
Dywedodd fod y dull hwnnw’n sicrhau gwell sgoriau bodlonrwydd ac awgrymodd y 
gellid cyflwyno adroddiad ar y mesuriadau hynny i gyfarfod o’r Pwyllgor yn y 
dyfodol. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at gost gwresogi pyllau nofio ac a ellid adennill peth o’r gost honno trwy 
ymestyn oriau agor y pyllau. Cadarnhaodd yr Uwch-reolwr Chwaraeon a Hamdden 
fod defnydd helaeth yn cael ei wneud o’r pyllau ar hyn o bryd, sef gan ysgolion yn 
ystod y dydd a’r cyhoedd y tu allan i oriau ysgol, a bod rhai pyllau mwy yn gallu 
cynnig cymysgedd o ddosbarthiadau. Byddai angen gwerthuso unrhyw fwriad i 
ymestyn oriau agor trwy edrych ar gostau a lefelau defnydd uwch posib. O ran 
cost, dywedodd fod yr Awdurdod yn ymwybodol o’r lefelau ynni uchel sydd eu 

Tudalen 108



 
 

 
 

hangen i wresogi pwll nofio a’i fod wedi buddsoddi £100k i osod gorchuddion 
pyllau, a’r disgwyl oedd y dylid adennill y gost honno dros gyfnod o dair blynedd.  
 
Cyfeiriwyd at nifer y cwmnïau preifat sy’n gweithredu yn y Sir sy’n cyflogi nifer fawr 
o bobl, gan gynnwys cwmnïau amlwladol, a holwyd a oedd y Cyngor yn cynnig tâl 
aelodaeth gostyngol i’r gweithwyr hynny. Dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor fod y Cyngor 
yn cynnig nifer o gynlluniau i annog pobl i ddefnyddio ei holl gyfleusterau hamdden 
oedd ar gael i gwmnïau mawr a grwpiau oed gwahanol ac ati. Cytunwyd y dylid 
danfon copi o’r cynlluniau hynny at holl aelodau’r Cyngor. Dywedwyd hefyd y bydd 
y Cyngor cyn bo hir yn penodi Cydlynydd Iechyd a Llesiant gyda’r bwriad o annog 
ei staff i wella eu hiechyd a’u ffitrwydd. Roedd potensial hefyd i ymestyn yr arfer 
hwnnw i gwmnïau preifat mawr. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar y ffaith fod llai o ysgolion yn cymryd rhan mewn 
rhaglenni nofio, cadarnhawyd fod cyflwyno tâl o £2.07 y disgybl wedi arwain at 
ostyngiad o 25% yn y nifer oedd yn cymryd rhan. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden 
mai’r drefn yn y gorffennol oedd bod ysgolion yn cael defnyddio’r gwasanaeth yn 
rhad ac am ddim a bod yr Awdurdod wedi gorfod codi tâl i adennill y gost o 
ddarparu’r gwasanaeth. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar lefelau gordewdra ymhlith plant yng Nghaerfyrddin, 
dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden fod y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus wedi 
sefydlu Grŵp Gorchwyl i edrych ar y lefelau hynny ac i gytuno camau i leihau’r 
lefel bresennol o 30% sy’n uwch na chyfartaledd Cymru, sef 26%. Dywedwyd 
hefyd fod y Cyngor yn edrych ar ba gamau y gallai eu cymryd i gynorthwyo i 
leihau’r canran hwnnw, er enghraifft trwy sicrhau bod pob peiriant bwyd a diod yn 
ei adeiladau yn cynnwys bwydydd iach. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar fenter nofio rhad ac am ddim Llywodraeth Cymru ar 
gyfer pobl ifanc dan 16 a phobl dros drigain oed, dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor fod yr 
amserau gweithredu yn cael eu pennu gan y Llywodraeth, a bod y Cyngor yn 
derbyn £157k y flwyddyn i dalu am redeg y cynllun. Er y gallai’r Cyngor ymestyn y 
cyfnod gweithredu trwy gynnig nofio am ddim trwy gydol y flwyddyn, ni fyddai’r 
Llywodraeth yn talu’r costau ychwanegol fyddai’n deillio o’r penderfyniad hwnnw a 
byddai’n rhaid i’r Cyngor ysgwyddo’r gost lawn. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

8. ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2015/16 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Adroddiadau Monitro ynghylch Cyllidebau Refeniw a 
Chyfalaf Gwasanaethau Tai, Cynllunio a Hamdden am y cyfnod diwedd blwyddyn 
ar gyfer blwyddyn ariannol 2015/16. 
 
Codwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad:- 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar y gorwariant cyfunol o £70k ar Harbwr Porth Tywyn a 
Llethr Sgïo Pen-bre dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden eu bod yn gysylltiedig â 
chostau treillio ychwanegol yn yr harbwr ynghyd â gostyngiad yng ngwerth y stoc 
yn siop y llethr sgïo. O ran yr harbwr, atgoffodd y Pwyllgor mai polisi’r Cyngor 
oedd cadw a rheoli’r cyfleuster, a bod gwaith treillio yn rhan annatod o’i reoli. O 
ran y llethr sgïo, dywedodd fod hynny’n golygu lleihau gwerth a lefel y stoc a 
gedwir yn y siop gan mai pwyslais y Cyngor oedd darparu cyfleusterau sgïo nid 

Tudalen 109



 
 

 
 

gwerthu dillad.  
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar y ffaith y cafodd gorwariannau yn y gyllideb Hamdden 
eu gosod yn erbyn swyddi gweigion, cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden nad oedd 
gan yr Is-adran unrhyw staff ar gontractau dim oriau. Fodd bynnag, dywedodd fod 
gan y gwasanaeth nifer fawr o swyddi achlysurol oedd yn angenrheidiol er mwyn 
darparu gwasanaeth hyblyg a bod y rheiny’n cael cynnig oriau penodol lle y bo 
modd, er bod yn well gan rai staff weithio isafswm oriau. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar y gorwario yn y Cyfrif Tai heb fod yn cynnwys yr HRA, 
dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor ei fod yn ymwneud yn bennaf â gorwariant o £125k ar 
Wasanaethau Cefnogi Pobl, ac yn y gorffennol y defnyddiwyd cyfran o’r Gronfa 
Ddatblygu i dalu costau cyflogau yn y gwasanaeth hwnnw. Fodd bynnag, yn dilyn 
penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru i newid y meini prawf ar ariannu a hawlio peth o’r 
cyllid yn ôl, nid oedd defnyddio’r gronfa i dalu costau cyflogau yn cael ei ganiatáu 
mwyach. O’r herwydd, roedd rhaid dod o hyd i’r arian o rannau eraill o gyllideb yr 
Is-adran a byddai adlunio’r gwasanaeth yn golygu y gellid cynnwys y costau hynny 
yng nghyllidebau’r dyfodol. 
 
Wrth ymateb i’r uchod, cyfeiriwyd at y ffaith fod y cynllun Cefnogi Pobl yn cael ei 
redeg gan fwrdd a gofynnwyd a fyddai modd i’r Pwyllgor dderbyn adroddiad ar y 
gwasanaethau a gynigia a’i gynlluniau i’r dyfodol. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a 
Diogelu’r Cyhoedd, er bod y cynllun yn dod o fewn cylch gorchwyl y Pwyllgor 
Craffu Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol, y byddai’n holi am y posibilrwydd o ddarparu’r 
adroddiad y gofynnodd y Pwyllgor amdano. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar adlunio’r gwasanaethau a ddarperir, dywedodd y 
Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd fod sawl trywydd yn cael ei ystyried yn hynny o 
beth, gan gynnwys lleihau nifer y contractau a ddosberthir gan y Cyngor, lleihau 
nifer y swyddogion comisiynu, cydweithio â Chyngor Sir Penfro ar gomisiynu 
rhanbarthol a lleihau nifer y staff swyddfeydd cefn er mwyn rhyddhau mwy o 
adnoddau ar gyfer darparu gwasanaethau. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at ganlyniad y refferendwm diweddar ac y byddai’r Deyrnas Gyfunol yn 
gadael yr Undeb Ewropeaidd a gofynnwyd pa effaith bosib allai hynny gael ar 
gyllideb gyfalaf y Cyngor. Dywedodd y Rheolwr Dros Dro Datblygu Economaidd 
mai safbwynt Swyddfa Cyllid Ewropeaidd Cymru a Llywodraeth Cymru ar hyn o 
bryd yw y bydd y status quo yn parhau am y tro. Fodd bynnag, mae ansicrwydd a 
fydd y rhaglen gyfalaf bresennol yn cael ei hariannu tan 2018 neu 2020. O ran 
effaith y penderfyniad ar Ganolfan Ewropeaidd Gorllewin Cymru yn Nantyci, 
nodwyd y byddai ganddi rôl bwysig o hyd dros y 2-4 blynedd nesaf yn gweithredu 
prosiectau newydd, cydymffurfio â gofynion archwilio a chwblhau prosiectau, 
gwaith a allai gymryd 2 flynedd. Bydd y Rhaglen Datblygu Gwledig yn parhau tan 
2020, a byddai angen staff tan 2022 i oruchwylio’r gwaith o ddod â hi i ben. 
 
Wrth ymateb i’r tanwariant o £76k ar Hamdden a Mynediad i Gefn Gwlad, 
dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden ei fod yn ymwneud â thanwariant ar arian 
cyfatebol gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar waith cynnal a chadw cyfalaf ar y Rhwydwaith 
Hawliau Tramwy. Er bod y Cyngor wedi defnyddio’r holl arian grant, nid oedd wedi 
gwario’i gyfraniad arian cyfatebol i gyd, ac o’r herwydd caiff y tanwariant hwnnw ei 
gario drosodd i flwyddyn ariannol 2016/17. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad. 

Tudalen 110



 
 

 
 

 
9. ADRODDIAD DIWEDD BLWYDDYN AR REOLI PERFFORMIAD - 1AF O 

EBRILL 2015 HYD AT 31AIN O FAWRTH 2016 
 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor Adroddiad Rheoli Perfformiad Diwedd Blwyddyn ar gyfer y 
gwasanaethau o fewn ei gylch gorchwyl ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng y 1af Ebrill, 2015 
a’r 31ain Mawrth, 2016. Roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnwys trosolwg o berfformiad 
gan Benaethiaid Gwasanaethau, y dulliau a ddefnyddir i fesur perfformiad, 
Monitro’r Cynllun Gwella – Gweithredoedd a Mesuriadau Perfformiad ynghyd â 
gwybodaeth am ddiolchiadau a chwynion. 
 
Trafodwyd y materion canlynol wrth ystyried yr adroddiad. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gais am ddiweddariad ar y sefyllfa bresennol o ran yr adolygiad a 
gynhaliwyd o’r Polisi Mynediad at Dai Cymdeithasol, atgoffodd y Pennaeth Tai a 
Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y Pwyllgor y codwyd nifer o faterion/pryderon am y cynlluniau 
mewn seminar aelodau a gynhaliwyd yn ddiweddar. O’r herwydd, roedd 
trefniadau’n cael eu gwneud i roi cyflwyniadau ar y cynlluniau i bob un o grwpiau 
gwleidyddol y Cyngor. Wedi hynny, cyflwynir yr adroddiad i’r Cyngor yn yr Hydref 
i’w ystyried trwy’r broses wleidyddol arferol. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar Osodiadau Cymdeithasol a’r Cyngor yn rhedeg cynllun 
i reoli cartrefi sector preifat ar ran landlordiaid, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a 
Diogelu’r Cyhoedd fod y Cyngor yn rheoli 135 o gartrefi ar hyn o bryd a’i fod yn eu 
defnyddio i ail-gartrefu aelwydydd digartref neu bobl oedd mewn perygl o fod yn 
ddigartref yn fuan iawn. Roedd Cytundebau Rheoli ar gyfer ffioedd a threfniadau 
cynnal a chadw’n cael eu cytuno gyda phob landlord, ac roedd y gwaith cynnal a 
chadw’n cael ei wneud gan y Cyngor neu’r landlord, gan ddibynnu ar ofynion pob 
landlord unigol. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar weithrediad y cynllun peilot yng Nglanymor a sefydlu 
tîm Tai ac Eiddo ar y cyd, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y cafodd 
20% o’r stad ei archwilio a bod y canlyniadau cychwynnol yn addawol, ac mai’r 
bwriad yw cyflwyno’r cynllun i weddill Llanelli a Chaerfyrddin. Er y cafodd 20% o’r 
stad ei archwilio, efallai y bydd angen, oherwydd oedi a achoswyd gan newid 
personél ar y dechrau, cynyddu nifer y staff sy’n gwneud yr archwiliadau trwy 
ddefnyddio swyddogion tai a gafodd yr hyfforddiant priodol. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at fframwaith contractwyr y Cyngor ac at y camau oedd ar waith i 
fonitro ansawdd y gwaith a wneir gan isgontractwyr. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a 
Diogelu’r Cyhoedd fod y fframwaith yn pennu mai cyfrifoldeb y contractwr oedd 
cynnal archwiliadau rheoli ansawdd. Fodd bynnag, cynhelir adolygiad o’r 
fframwaith cyn bo hir i weld a oedd unrhyw feysydd y gellid eu gwella yng ngoleuni 
profiad a’r angen i sicrhau gwerth am arian ar fil cynnal a chadw tai blynyddol 
£20m y Cyngor. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar gynlluniau i lunio model darparu amgen i gynyddu nifer 
y tai fforddiadwy yn y Sir, dywedodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd ei fod yn 
golygu sefydlu Cwmni Tai Awdurdod Lleol i edrych ar ffyrdd o godi cyfalaf 
ychwanegol i gefnogi Ymrwymiad Cartrefi Fforddiadwy’r Cyngor trwy 
ddulliau/manylebau caffael ac adeiladu gwahanol er mwyn cyflawni mwy am lai. 
Bydd y cwmni hwnnw’n yn eiddo’n llwyr i’r Cyngor Sir a byddai’n cynnig y cyfle a’r 
rhyddid, nad yw ar gael trwy’r HRA, i ddenu mwy o fewn fuddsoddi a darparu 

Tudalen 111



 
 

 
 

model darparu gwasanaeth newydd ac arloesol. 
 
Yn deillio o’r uchod, cyfeiriwyd at gynlluniau Llywodraeth y D.U. i ymestyn yr hawl i 
brynu tai cymdeithasol preifat a gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch unrhyw effaith 
bosib allai’r cynigion eu cael ar gynlluniau i sefydlu Cwmni Tai Awdurdod Lleol. 
Atgoffodd y Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y Pwyllgor fod Llywodraeth Cymru 
wrthi’n cyflwyno deddfwriaeth i ddiddymu’r darpariaethau Hawl i Brynu yng 
Nghymru. Roedd y Cyngor hefyd wedi atal y darpariaethau hynny yn Sir 
Gaerfyrddin a bydd hynny’n parhau am y tair blynedd a hanner nesaf, ac erbyn 
hynny bydd y Ddeddf newydd ar y Llyfrau Statud. Bydd angen hefyd i’r trefniadau 
llywodraethu ar gyfer y cwmni newydd sicrhau y cedwir y stoc tai. 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at y defnydd o arian Adran 106 i dalu am ddarparu tai fforddiadwy yn y 
Sir a dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor y sefydlwyd Grŵp Llywio i edrych ar sut fyddai’r 
gronfa bresennol o £400k yn cael ei rhannu. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio mai 
un o’r materion sy’n cael eu hystyried ar hyn o bryd yw sut i ddefnyddio symiau 
bychain o arian A106 oedd yn annigonol i gyfrannu at ddarparu cartref fforddiadwy 
yn ardal y ward yr oedd yr arian yn deillio ohoni. Mewn sefyllfaoedd felly, gallai 
olygu fod yr arian a dderbyniwyd o sawl datblygiad mewn nifer o wardiau yn cael 
ei gronni i ddarparu cartref fforddiadwy. Roedd y Grŵp wedi cytuno hefyd i 
ddarparu adroddiad chwe misol ar gyfer aelodau yn manylu ar lefel yr arian A106 
ac ymhle y byddai’n cael ei wario. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch darparu cyfleusterau arlwyo ym Mharc Gwledig 
Penbre, amlinellodd y Pennaeth Hamdden y trefniadau a wnaed ar gyfer y 
flwyddyn bresennol. Roeddent yn cynnwys darparu byrbrydau poeth a choffi yn y 
ganolfan sgïo, gwelliannau i gegin y ganolfan sgïo, cerbydau arlwyo symudol yn 
darparu hufen iâ/byrgyrs poeth ac ati. O ran y ddarpariaeth i’r dyfodol, bydd 
adroddiad yn cael ei drafod gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol ar uwchgynllun ar gyfer 
datblygu’r Parc i’r dyfodol. Byddai hynny’n cynnwys codi blociau cawodydd a thai 
bach newydd yn y parc carafannau, caffi a chanolfan ymwelwyr newydd a gwella’r 
trefniadau yn y fynedfa. 
 
Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn ar ffïoedd cynllunio, dywedodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio fod 
Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cyflwyno deddfwriaeth yn mynnu fod awdurdodau 
cynllunio lleol yn codi tâl am gyngor cyn cyflwyno cais ar gyfer datblygiadau 
sylweddol. Ar gyfer datblygiadau llai, gallai awdurdodau cynllunio gynnig cyngor 
anffurfiol yn ddi-dâl, ond byddai’n rhaid codi tâl am gynnig cyngor cynllunio ffurfiol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

10. DURATION OF MEETING 
 
Am 1.00 p.m. wrth ystyried Cofnod 9 uchod, tynnwyd sylw’r Pwyllgor at Reol 
Gweithdrefn Gorfforaethol 9.1 “Hyd Cyfarfod” a CPR 23.1 “Ataliad”. Gan y bu’r 
cyfarfod ar waith am dair awr, 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL atal Rheolau Gweithdrefn y Cyngor er 
mwyn gallu ystyried y materion sy’n weddill ar yr agenda. 
 
 

11. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 2015/16 
 

Tudalen 112



 
 

 
 

Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor Adroddiad Blynyddol ar ei waith yn ystod blwyddyn y 
Cyngor 2015/16, gan nodi y cafodd ei baratoi yn unol ag Erthygl 6.2 Cyfansoddiad 
y Cyngor Sir.  
 

Roedd yr adroddiad yn cynnig trosolwg o’r rhaglen waith a’r prif faterion a 
drafodwyd gan y Pwyllgor. Roedd yn manylu hefyd ar y materion a gyfeiriwyd at 
neu gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol, adolygiadau Gorchwyl a Gorffen, sesiynau datblygu 
a gynhaliwyd ar gyfer aelodau ynghyd â’u presenoldeb yng nghyfarfodydd y 
Pwyllgor. 
 

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

12. DIWEDDARAF AM WEITHREDIADAU AC ATGYFEIRIADAU'R PWYLLGOR 
CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 
 
Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor adroddiad yn nodi’r cynnydd a wnaed o ran camau 
gweithredu, ceisiadau neu atgyfeiriadau yn deillio o gyfarfodydd blaenorol y 
Pwyllgor. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CADEIRYDD       DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 113



Tudalen 114

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	5 EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL
	6 CAM 1 RHAGLEN ADEILADU TAI FFORDDIADWY NEWYDD 2016-2017
	Adroddiad

	7 CYNLLUN CENEDLAETHOL TRWYDDEDU LANDLORDIAID AC ASIANTIAID
	8 ARDOLL SEILWAITH CYMUNEDOL
	9 ADRODDIAD MONITRO PERFFORMIAD CYNLLUN GWELLA 2016/17  CWARTER 1 - 1AF EBRILL I'R 30AIN O FEHEFIN 2016
	Adroddiad

	10 ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2016/17
	Atodiadau A-C
	Atodiad D
	Atodiad E
	Atodiad F
	Atodiad G
	Atodiad H
	Atodiad I

	11 EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO A CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIADAU CRAFFU
	12.1 20FED MEHEFIN, 2016;
	12.2 20FED GORFFENNAF, 2016

